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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF DENTA WATER AND INFRA SOLUTIONS LIMITED

(FORMERLY KNOWN AS DENTA PROPERTIES AND INFRASTRUCTURE PRIVATE LIMITED)

Report on the Audit of Consolidated Financial Statements
Opinion

A. We have audited the accompanying Consolidated Financial Statements of DENTA WATER AND INFRA
SOLUTIONS LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS DENTA PROPERTIES AND
INFRASTRUCTURE PRIVATE LIMITED) (CIN- U70109KA2016PLC097869) (“the Company™), which
comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other
Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year
ended on that date, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information
(hereinafter referred to as the “Consolidated Financial Statements™).

B. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
Consolidated Financial Statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™) in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed
under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,20135, as amended,
(“Ind AS™) and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as
at March 31, 2024, and its profit and total comprehensive income / (loss), changes in equity and its cash flows
for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the
Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities
for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAT”) together with the
ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements under the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance
with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the
Consolidated Financial Statements of the current year. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the
Consolidated Financial Statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate
opinion on these matters. We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be
communicated in our report.
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Key Audit Matter

Auditor’s Response

Revenue recognition for long term construction
contracts

(Refer to note 2(e) and 24 of the Consolidated
Financial Statements).

The Company’s significant portion of business is
undertaken through long term construction
contracts which is in nature of engineering,
procurement and construction basis. The contract
prices are fixed and, in some cases, subject to price
variance clauses.

Revenue from these contracts, where the
performance obligation satisfied over time, is
recognised in proportion to the stage of completion
of the contract. The stage of completion is assessed
by reference to survey of work performed.

Revenue recognition from these contracts involves
significant degree of judgments and estimation
including identification of contractual obligations,
the Company’s rights to receive payments for
performance obligation completed till date which
includes measuring and recognition of contract
assets, change of scope and determination of
onerous obligations which include estimation of
contract costs.

Revenue recognition is significant to the Consolidated
Financial Statements based on the quantitative
materiality and nature of construction contracts
involves significant judgements as explained above.
Accordingly, we considered this as a key audit matter.

Our procedures over the recognition of revenueincluded
the following:

Read the Company’s revenue recognition
accounting policy and assessed compliance of
the policy in terms of Ind AS 115 - Revenue
from Contracts with Customers.

Obtained an understanding of the Company’s
processes and controls for revenue recognition
process, evaluated the design, and tested the
operating effectiveness of the controls over
revenue recognition with specific focus on
determination of stage of completion,
considering impact of change in scope and
estimation of contract cost.

For a sample of contracts, we obtained the
percentage of completion calculations, agreed
key contractual terms to the signed contracts,
tested the mathematical accuracy of the cost to
complete calculations and re- performed the
calculation of revenue recognized during the
period based on the percentage of completion.

For costs incurred to date, we tested samples to
appropriate  supporting documentation and
performed cut off procedures.

To test the forecast cost to complete, weobtained
the breakdown of costs forecasts and tested
elements of the forecast by obtaining executed
purchase orders and agreements, evaluating
reasonableness ofmanagement’s judgements and
assumptions using past trends and comparing
the estimated costs to the actual costs incurred
for the similar completed projects.

Assessed the relevant disclosures made by the
company in accordance with Ind AS 115.

Based on the above procedures performed, we considered
the manner of estimation of contract cost and recognition

of revenue to be reasonable.
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Information other than Consolidated Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon

A. The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises
the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, Board’s Report including Annexures to
Board’s Report, Business Responsibility Report, Corporate Governance and Shareholder’s Information, but
does not include the Consolidated Financial Statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

B. In connection with our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
Consolidated Financial Statements, or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibility of Management for the Consolidated Financial Statements

A. The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these Consolidated Financial Statements that give a
true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, and cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting standards
specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
implementation and maintenance of accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable
and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the Consolidated Financial Statement that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

B. In preparing the Consolidated Financial Statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

A. Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Consolidated Financial Statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements
can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in aggregate, they could reasonably
be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Consolidated Financial

Statements.

B. As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

i.  Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Consolidated Financial Statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

ii.  Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has an adequate internal financial
controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

iii. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

iv.  Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report
to the related disclosures in the Consolidated Financial Statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the
date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to
continue as a going concern.

v.  Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Consolidated Financial Statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the Consolidated Financial Statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

C. Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Consolidated Financial Statements that, individually or in
aggregate. makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledpeable user of the
Consolidated Financial Statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative
factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate
the effect of any identified misstatements in the Consolidated Financial Statements.

D. We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and

timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that
we identify during our audit.
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E. We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

F. From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of
most significance in the audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements of the current year and are therefore the
key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public
disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to

outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit report we report that:

(a) We have sought and, obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears
from our examination of those books.

(c) The balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss, including other comprehensive income, the cash flow
statement and statement of changes in equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of
account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Consolidated Financial Statements comply with the Indian Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with relevant rules issued thereunder.

(e) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2024, taken on record by
the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2024, from being appointed as a

director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

(f) The modifications relating to the maintenance of accounts and other matters connected therewith are as stated
in the paragraph II (a) (b) above on reporting under Section 143(3)(b) of the Act and paragraph 2 (vi) below on
reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014.

(g) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and the
operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure A”. Our report expresses
an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial
controls with reference to Consolidated financial statements.

2. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our information and

according to the explanations given to us:

i.  The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations as at March 31, 2024 on its financial position
in its financial statements. Refer Note 38 to the financial statements.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were
any material foreseeable losses under the applicable law or accounting st
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iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company, if any; and

(a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds (which are
material either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from
borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any
other person or entity, including foreign entity (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest
in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company
(“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate

Beneficiaries;

(b)The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds (which are
material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the Company from any person or
entity, including foreign entity (“Funding Parties™), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

iv.

(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations under
sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material
misstatement.

v. The company has not declared any dividend during this year, hence there is no breach of limits prescribed
under Section 197 of the Act and the rules thereunder.

vi. Based on our examination, the company has used an accounting software for maintaining of its books of
account which does not have the feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility in terms of the Proviso to
Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

3. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”™) issued by the Central Government of
India in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in the “Annexure- B” a statement on the matters specified in
paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order

For Maheshwari & Co.

05834W

irm’s Registration No.

o ¥
Pawan Gatbmiwrrq/

Partner
Membership No. 144734
UDIN: 24144734BKBION9505

Place: Mumbai
Date: June 21, 2024
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ANNEXURE ‘A’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
(Referred to in paragraph 1(f) under the heading ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ of our report of

even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act,
2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of DENTA WATER AND INFRA
SOLUTIONS LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN DENTA PROPERTIES AND INFRASTRUCTURE PRIVATE
LIMITED) (“the Company™) as of March 31, 2024, in conjunction with our audit of the Consolidated Financial
Statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI”). These responsibilities include the
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding
of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting based
on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing, issued by
ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an
audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial
controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material

respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial
reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk
that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control
based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgments, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the Consolidated Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of Consolidated Financial Statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over
financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in
reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2)
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of Consolidated
Financial Statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of
the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and
(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the Consolidated Financial Statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of
collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not
be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future years
are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of
changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to explanation given to us, the Company has maintained, in
all material respects, adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting and such internal financial controls
over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2024, based on the internal control over financial
reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered

Accountants of India.

For Maheshwari & Co.

_Pawan Gattani

Place: Mumbai Partner
Date: June 21, 2024 Membership No. 144734

UDIN: 24144734BKBION9505
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ANNEXURE ‘B’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 2 under the heading ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ of our

report of even date)

To the best of our information and according to the explanations provided to us by the Company and the books of
account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit, we state that:

1. Inrespect of the Company’s Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets:

a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and
situation of Property, Plant and Equipment and relevant details of right-of-use assets and investment property.

(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets.

b) The Property, Plant and Equipment of the company have been physically verified by the management at
reasonable intervals in a phased manner so as to generally cover all the assets over a period of 3 years which, in
our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. As informed to us,
a portion of the Property, Plant and Equipment has been physically verified by the Management during the year
and no material discrepancies have been noticed on such verification.

¢) Based on the examination of the registered sale deed / transfer deed / conveyance deed provided to us, we report
that, the title deeds, of all the immovable properties (other than immovable properties where the Company is the
lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the Company) disclosed in the Consolidated
Financial Statements included in property, plant and equipment and capital work-in progress are held in the name
of the Company as at the balance sheet date.

d) The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment (including right-of-use assets) and
intangible assets or both during the year.

e) No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the Company as at March 31, 2024 for
holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) and
rules made thereunder. Accordingly, reporting under clause 1(e) of the Order is not applicable to the company.

2. a) According to information and explanations given to us, the inventory has been physically verified by the
management at reasonable intervals during the year. In our opinion, the coverage and procedure of such
verification by the Management is appropriate having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its
operations. The company is maintaining proper records of inventory.

b) According to information and explanations given to us, The Company has not been availed any working capital
loan, at any points of time during the year. Accordingly, reporting under clause 2(b) of the Order is not applicable

to the company.

3. The Company has made investments in firm but has not granted unsecured loans to other parties, during the year, in
respect of which:

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us by the Management, the Company has not given any
advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or
any other parties.

Page 9 of 13




Maheshwari & Co.

‘ CA Chartered Accountants

(b) In our opinion, the investments made and the terms and conditions of the grant of loans during the year are,
prima facie, not prejudicial to the Company’s interest.

(c) No loans granted by the Company, hence the schedule of repayment of principal and payment of interest not
applicable.

(d) No loans granted by the Company, hence there is no overdue amount remaining outstanding as at the balance
sheet date.

(e) No loans granted by the Company which has fallen due during the year, has been renewed or extended or fresh
loans granted to settle the overdue of existing loans given to the same parties.

(f) The Company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans either repayable on demand or
without specifying any terms or period of repayment during the year. Hence, reporting under clause 3(f) is not
applicable.

The Company has not provided any guarantee or security or granted any advances in the nature of loans, secured or
unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties.

In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, the company has complied with the
provisions of Section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 with respect to loans and investments made.
Further, as no guarantees/security has been given towards the parties specified in section 185, hence clause with
regard to these matters are not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted any deposits during the
year and does not have any unclaimed deposit as at March 31, 2024, and therefore, the provisions of Sections 73
to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder are not
applicable to the Company. We are informed by the management that no order has been passed by the Company
Law Board, National Company Law Tribunal or Reserve Bank of India or any Court or any other Tribunal against

the Company in this regard.

Pursuant to the rules made by the Central Government of India, the Company is required to maintain cost records
as specified under Section 148(1) of the Act in respect of its products. We have broadly reviewed the same and
are of the opinion that, prima facie, the prescribed accounts and records have been made and maintained. We have
not, however, made a detailed examination of the records with a view to determine whether they are accurate or

complete.

a) According to the information and explanations given to us and according to the books and records as produced
and examined by us, in our opinion, the company is generally regular in depositing with appropriate authorities
undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Service Tax, provident fund, employees’ state insurance,
income-tax and any other statutory dues applicable to it.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of these
statutory dues were in arrears as at March 31, 2024, for a period of more than six months from the date they
became payable.
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b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of Income Tax, Goods and
Service Tax, and cess, which have not been deposited on account of any dispute with the relevant authorities.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company does not have any
transactions not recorded in the books of account have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in
the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961). Accordingly reporting under clause 3(viii) of
the Order is not applicable.

(a) According to the records of the company examined by us and the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not defaulted in the repayment of loans or borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any

lender.

(b) The Company has not been declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or
any government authority.

(c) The Company has taken vehicle loans during the year and were applied for the purpose for which the loans
were obtained, the outstanding vehicle loans at the end of the year amounts to Rs. 8.62 million.

(d) On an overall examination of the Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company, no funds have been
raised on short-term basis. Accordingly reporting under clause 9(d) of the Order is not applicable.

(e) On an overall examination of the Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company, the Company has not
taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries.

(f) The Company has not raised any loans during the year on the pledge of securities and hence reporting on
clause 9(f) of the Order is not applicable.

(a) The company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt
instruments) during the year, Accordingly, reporting urider 10(a) of the order is not applicable.

(b) According to the information and explanation given to us, during the year, the company has not made any
preferential allotment or private placement of shares, hence the requirements of section 42 and section 62 of the
Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company

(a) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the company carried out in accordance with
the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the information and explanation given to us,
we have neither come across any instance of fraud done by the company or any fraud done on the company by its
officers or employees, noticed or reported during the year, nor have we been informed of such case by the
management.

(b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in Form ADT-4 as
prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government, during the
year and up to the date of this report.

(¢) According to the information and explanations given to us including the representation made to us by the
management of the Company, there are no whistle-blower complaints received by the Company during the year.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a Nidhi
Company. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 12 of the Order are not applicable to the Company.
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13.

14.

15.

16.

il

18.

15,

20.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us the Company are in compliance with
Sections 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013, where applicable, for all transactions with the related parties
and the details of related party transactions have been disclosed in the Consolidated Financial Statements etc. as

required by the applicable Indian Accounting Standards.

(a) In our opinion the Company has an adequate internal audit system commensurate with the size and the nature

of its business.
(b) The report of the internal auditor for the year under audit have been considered by us.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the
Company, the Company has not entered into non- cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him.

Accordingly, reporting under clause 15 of the Order is not applicable.

(a) The provisions of Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 (2 of 1934) are not applicable to the
Company. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 16(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b) The Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities without obtaining
a valid Certificate of Registration (COR) from the Reserve Bank of India as per the Reserve Bank of India Act,

1934.

(c) The Company is not a Core Investment Company as defined in the regulations made by Reserve Bank of
India. Accordingly, the requirement to report under clause 16(c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(d) There is no Core Investment Company as a part of the Group, hence, the requirement to report under clause
16(d) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not incurred cash losses during the year covered by our audit and the immediately preceding
financial year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly, clause 3(xviii)of the Order is
not applicable.

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and payment of
financial liabilities, other information accompanying the Consolidated Financial Statements and our knowledge of
the Board of Directors and Management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the
assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as
on the date of the audit report indicating that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date
of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however,
state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is
based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all
liabilitics falling duc within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company

as and when they fall due.

The Company has adjusted the excess spent of previous year in current year towards Corporate Social
Responsibility (“CSR”) and the excess/short spent to be determined at the end of the financial year and
accordingly, unspent CSR amount for the year requiring a transfer to a Fund specified in Schedule VII to the Act,
or special account in compliance with the provision of sub-section (6) of section 135 of the said Act, if required.
Accordingly, reporting under clause 20 of the Order is not applicable for the year.
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Maheshwari & Co.

._ % Chartered Accountants

21.The requirements under clause 21 of the order are not applicable in respect of audit of Consolidated Financial
Statements as the consolidation done in the financial statement is of a Partnership firm. Accordingly, reporting

under clause 21 of the Order is not applicable.

For Maheshwari & Co.

Pawan Gat\taw

Place: Mumbai Partner
Date: June 21, 2024 Membership No. 144734

UDIN: 24144734BKBION9505
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Denta Water and Infra Solutions Limited

{Formerly known as Denta Properties and Infrastructure Private Limited)

CIN: U70109KA2016PLC 097869
Consolidated Balance Sheet
(All amounts in ¥ Million, unless otherwise stated)

7 ‘ As at| As at
Particulars s March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
1. ASSETS
Non-Current Assets
a) Property, Plant and Equipment 4a 245.06 243.21
b) Other Intangible Assets 4b 024 011
¢) Financial Assets
(1) Investments 5 = -
(i) Loans 6 68.63 66.29
(1) Other Financial Assets 7 97.34 94,35
d) Other Non-Current Assets 8 4433 50.49
e) Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 18 2 3.82
Total Non-Current Assets (A) 455.00 458.27
Current Assets
a) Inventories 9 195.13 64,98
b) Financial Assets
(1) Trade Receivables 10 254.03 231.52
(1) Cagh and Cash Equivalents 11 (a) 125.77 359.07
(iii) Bank Balances Other than Cash and Cash Equivalents 11 by 503.82 4.12
(1v) Other Financial Assets 12 3875 5.25
) Other Current Asscts 13 624.78 113.37
Total Current Assets (B) 1,742.88 778.31
Tatal Assets (A+B) 2,198.48 123658
1L EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
a) Equity Share Capital 14 192.00 48.00
b) Other Equity 15 1,450.56 994.90
Total Equity attributable to Equity Holders 1,642.56 1,042.90
Non=Controlling Interest 16 0.70 0.64
Total Equity (A) 1.643.26 1,043.54
Liabilities
Non-Current Liabilities
a) Financial Liabilities
(1) Borrowings 17 549 863
b) Provisions 18 1.07 0.35
¢) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 19 191 -
d) Other Non-Current Liabilities 20 2.66 2,66
Total Non-Corrent Linbilities 11.13 11.64
Current Liabilities
a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings 21 313 2.89
(ii) Trade Payables 2
- Total Outstanding Dues of Micro and Small Enterprises 6.29 0.62
- Total Outstanding Dues of Creditors other than Micro and Small
Enterprises 106.04 10112
b) Other Current Liabilities 23 117.21 56.46
¢) Provisions 24 236.79 110
d) Current Tax Liabilitics (Net) 25 74.63 19.21
Total Current Liabilities 544.08 181.40
Teotal Liabilities (B) 55571 193.04
Total Equity andJLinbilities (A+B) 2,198.48 1.236.58

Note: The above should be read with Significant A

ing Policies fi

ing part of the C
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Place: Mumbai
Date : June 21, 2024

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of Denta Water and Infra Solutions Limited

(Formerly known as Denta Properties and Infrastructure

‘)Z\,:]ttk "

Sujith TR
Wholetime Director

Company Secretary
M. No.: A53988

Place: Bengaluru
Date: June 20, 2024




Denta Water and Infra Solutions Limited

(Formerly known as Denta Properties and Infrastructure Private Limited)
CIN: UTO109KA2016PLCO97869

Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss

(Al amounts in ¥ Million, unless otherwise stated)

] iatei For the Period Ended]  For the Year Ended|
Particulars D March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023}
Revenue From Operations 26 2,385.98 1,743.24
Other Income 27 32.39 14.23
Total Income (A) 2.418.37 1,757.47
Expenses
Cost of Materials Consumed 28 1.519.78 1,045.02
Employee Benefits Expense 29 36.21 11.26
Finance Costs 30 5.07 093
Depreciation and Amortisation 31 485 37
Other Expenses 32 38.61 17.36
Total Expenses (B) 1,604.53 1,078.28
Profit Before Tax (A-B) §13.84 679.19
Tax Expense:

= Curremt Tax 45 208.21 185.06

- Deferred Tax 18 0.95 (4.42)
Total Tax Expenses 209.16 180.64
Profit after Tax attribuatbale to owners of the company 604.68 498.55 |
Other Comprehensive Income/( Loss)

Items that will not be Reclassified to Statement of Profit and Loss

Remeasurement of Defined Employee Benefit Plans 15 0.23 0.06
Tax impact of items that will not be reclassified to statement of profit and loss (0.06) (0.02)
Other Comprehensive Income is Attributable to Owners of the Company 0.17 0.04
Total Comprehensive Income 604.85 498.59
Earnings Per Share (EPS) attributable to Equity Holder

Equity Shares of Par Value Rs 10/- Each

Basic and Diluted 49 3149 25.97
Note: The above statement should be read with Significant Accounting Policies forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements.

“hartered Accountants
FRN: 105834W

Sujith T

i . 0

!

Wholetime Director
DIN - 09777433

T

& il

Siijata Gaonkar

Company Secretary

M. No.: AS3088

Place: Mumbai
Date : June 21, 2024

Place: Bengaluru
Date: June 20, 2024

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of Denta Water and Infra Solutions Limited
(Formerly known as Denta Properties and Infrastructure Private Limited)
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Denta Water and Infra Solutions Limited

(Formerly known as Denta Properties and Infrastructure Private Limited)
CIN: UTO109KA2016PLC097869

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

(All amounts in ¥ Million, unless otherwise stated)

For the Period Ended|  For the Year Ended
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Cash Flow from/(Used in) Operating Activities
Profit Before Tax 813.84 679.19
Adjustments to Reconcile Net Profit to Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities:
Depreciation and Amortization 485 eV
Finance Cost 5.07 0.93
Interest Income (17.76) (6.49)
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes 806,00 677.34
Movement in Working Capital:
Changes in Trade Receivables (23.11) (96.97)
Changes in Other Financial Assets (33.50) 82.99
Changes in Other Current Assets (505.25) (55.25)
Changes in Trade Payable 10.59 65.88
Changes in Borrowings 0.24 2.89
Changes in Provisions 236.18 048
Changes in Other Current Liabilitics 60.75 4574
Changes in Inventories (130.15) (31.39)
Cash Generated/(Used) in Operations 421.74 691.71
Income Tax Paid (Net) (152.79) (177.07)
Cash Generated/(Used) in Operating Activities (A) 268.95 514.64
Cash Flow from Investing Activities
Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment/Capital Expenditure Including Intangible Asset (6.83) (146.39)
Interest Received 17.76 6.49
Investment/Proceeds from Fixed Deposit with Bank (2.99) (89.35)
Loans Given (2.34) (66.29)
Cash Generated/ (Used) in Investing Activities (B) 5.60 (295.54)
Cash Flow from Financing Activities
Proceed /(Repavment) of Borrowings (Net) (3.14) 8.63
Proceed from Non Controlling Interest 0.06 0.64
Interest Paid (5.07) (0.93)
Cash Generated/(Used) in Financing Activities () (8.15) 8.34
Net Increase / (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) 266.40 227.4
Cash and Cash Equivalent at Beginning of Period/Year 363.19 135.75
Cash and Cash Equivalent at End of Period/Year 629.59 363.19
Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 266.40 227.44

Note: The above statement should be read with Significant Accounting Policies forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements.

Tes

M. No. 144734

Place: Mumbai
Date : June 21, 2024

O/’v*-]

Sujith TR
Wholetime Director
DIN - 09777433

Ol

Sujata Gaonkar
Company Secretary
M. No.: A53988

Place: Bengaluru
Date: June 20, 2024

Shetty

0075221

ing Director

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of Denta Water and Infra Solutions Limited
(Formerly known as Denia Properties and Infrastructure Private Limited)
I




Denta Water and Infra Solutions Limited
(Formerly known as Denta Properties and Infrastructure Private Limited)

CIN: UT0109KA2016PLC0O97869
Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
(Al amounts in ¥ Million, unless otherwise stated)

A Equity Share Capital

5 Changes in Equity Share Capital|Balance at the End of the Current
REMBEEAE Apraat 2 During the Current Year Reporting Year March 31, 2024

48.00 144.00 192.00

. Changes in Equity Share CapitalIBalnnl:e at the End of the Current
Sy syl W, A0KE During the Current Year Reporting Year March 31, 2023

48.00 - 48.00

B Other Equity

Reserves & Surplus Other Item of other
. comprehensive P
Particulars Capital Securities Retained Income (Actuarial Res
Reserve Premium Earnings gains and losses)
Balance as at March 31, 2024 - - 1,450.68 | (0.12) 1,450.56
Remeasurement of Defined Benefit Obligation (Net) - - -~ (0.17) (0.17)
Opening difference adjustments (4.85)
Issue of bonus shares - . (144.00)
Transfer to Retained Earnings - - 604.68 - 604.68
Balance as at March 31, 2023 - - 994.85 0.05 994.90
Remeasurement of Defined Benefit Obligation (Net) - - - 0.04 0.04
Issue of bonus shares - - - - -
Transfer to Retained Earnings - - 498.55 - 498.55
Balance as at March 31, 2022 - - 496.30 0.01 496.31
Note: The above statement should be read with Significant Accounting Policies forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of Denta Water and Infra Solutions Limited
(Formerly known as Denta Properties and Infrastructure Private Limited)

)Z x4 it W @V;/\

Sujith T R 5h Shetty
Wholetime Director anaging Director
DIN - 09777433 DIN - 09075221

sk

ta Gaonkar
Company Secretary €
M. No.: A53988

pa

Place: Mumbai Place: Bengaluru
Date : June 21, 2024 Date: June 20, 2024




Denta Water and Infra Solutions Limited
(Formerly known as Denta Properties and Infrastructure Private Limited)

CIN: U70109KA2016PLC097869
(All amounts in Rs Million, unless otherwise stated)

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statement including a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information

Company overview:

The Consolidated financial Statements comprise financial statements of Denta Water and Infra Solutions Limited
(the Company) for each period/year ended March 31. 2024, March 31. 2023 and March 31, 2022, that had been
previously prepared and audited as per the requirements of the Companies Act. 2013 and now as per the
requirements of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2018, as amended (“the SEBI ICDR Regulations™) issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of
India (“SEBI”) on September 11, 2018, as amended from time to time in pursuance of the Securities and Exchange
Board of India Act, 1992 and Guidance note on reports in Company Prospectus (Revised 2019) (“Guidance Note™)
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI").

Denta Water and Infra Solutions Limited (Formerly known as Denta Properties and Infrastructure Private Limited)
is a Limited Company in India and incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 having registered
office 40. 3rd Floor. Sri L.akshminarayana Mansion, South End Road, Basavanagudi, Bangalore. South Bangalore
Karnataka 560004 India. It came into existence on 17th day of November 2016. The Company is engaged in the
business providing infrastructure facilities and other civil projects in India.

The Consolidated Financial Statements are authorized for issue by the Company's Board of Directors on June 20,
2024.

Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements

a. Statement of Compliance with Ind AS

The Consolidated financial statements of the company comprise of the balance sheet as at March 31, 2024, March
31, 2023, and March 31, 2022, the consolidated statement of profit and loss (including other comprehensive
income), the consolidated statement of changes in equity and the consolidated statement of cash flows for the year
ended March 31, 2024, March 31, 2023, and March 31. 2022, and the statement of significant accounting policies,
and other explanatory information relating to such financial periods; (together referred to as * Consolidated Financial
Statements”).

The Consolidated Financial statements have been prepared on a going-concern basis.

These Financial Information does not reflect the effects of events that occurred subsequent to the respective dates of
the board meeting held for the approval of the Financial Statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2024,
March 31, 2023, and March 31, 2022. as mentioned above.

The accounting policies are applied consistently to all the periods presented in the Consolidated Financial statements
except where a newly issued accounting standard is initially adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard
requires a change in accounting policy hitherto in use.

The Consolidated Financial statements has been prepared for inclusion in the Offer Document to be filed by the

Company with the Securities and Exchange Board of India (‘SEBI’) in connection with proposed Initial Public
Offering of its equity shares. in accordance with the requirements of:




- Section 26 of part I of Chapter I11 of the Act:

- relevant provisions of the Sccuritics and Exchange Board of India (Issuc of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2018, issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India ('SEBI') as amended in pursuance of the
Securities and Exchange Board of India Act. 1992; and

- Guidance Note on Reports in Company Prospectuses (Revised 2019) issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (“ICAI™).

The Consolidated Financial statements has been compiled by the company from:

Consolidated financial statements of the company as at and for the year ended March 31, 2024, March 31, 2023, and
March 31, 2022 prepared in accordance with Ind AS as prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015, as amended and other accounting principles generally
accepted in India and

- there were no changes in accounting policies during the period of these consolidated financial statements:
- there were no material amounts which have been adjusted for in arriving at profit of the respective periods; and

These Consolidated Financial Statements (‘Financial Statements') have been prepared to comply in all material
respects with the Indian Accounting Standard (‘Ind AS’) notified under section 133 of the Companies Act. 2013,
read together with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended from time to
time) and presentation requirements of Division I1 of Schedule 111 to the Companies Act, 2013, (Ind AS compliant
Schedule I11) as applicable.

This note provides a list of the significant accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the Consolidated
Financial Statements. These policies have been consistently applied to all the year presented unless otherwise stated.

The Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared on an accrual basis under the historical cost convention
except where the Ind AS requires a different accounting treatment.

b. Functional and presentation currency

These Consolidated Financial Statements are presented in ¥, which is also functional currency of the Company. All
amounts disclosed in the Consolidated Financial Statements and notes have been rounded off to the nearest
“million™ with two decimals, unless otherwise stated.

¢. Use of estimates

The preparation of Consolidated Financial Statements in conformity with Ind AS requires the Management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amount of assets and liabilitics as at the Balance Sheet date,
reported amount of revenue and expenditure for the year and disclosures of contingent liabilities as at the Balance
Sheet date. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

This note provides an overview of the areas where there is a higher degree of judgment or complexity. Detailed
information about each of these estimates and judgments is included in relevant notes together with information
about the basis of calculation,

The areas involving critical estimates or judgments are:

#  Valuation of financial instruments,
»  Useful life of property, plant, and equipment.




Defined benefit obligation.

»

»  Provisions.

»  Recoverability of trade receivables.

~ Recognition of revenue and allocation of the transaction price.
» Current tax expense and current tax payable.

Estimates and judgments arc regularly revisited. Estimates are based on historical experience and other factors,
including futuristic reasonable information that may have a financial impact on the company.

d. Current / non-current classification
The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current / non-current classification.

An asset is classified as current when it is expected to be realized in. or is intended for sale or consumption in, the
Company’s normal operating cycle. held primarily for the purpose of being traded. expected to be realized within 12
months afier the reporting date; cash or cash equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or used to settle
a liability for at least 12 months after the reporting date.

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is classified as current it is expected to be settled in the Company’s normal operating cycle, it is held
primarily for the purpose of being traded. it is due to be settled within 12 months after the reporting date. or the
Company does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least 12 months afier the
reporting date. Terms of a liability that could. at the option of the counterparty. result in its settlement by the issue of
equity instruments do not affect its classification.

All other liabilities are classified as non-current.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current only.

Company has ascertained its operating cycle as twelve months for the purpose of current and non-current
classification of assets and liabilities.

Significant Accounting Policies
(a) Statement of compliance

The Company’s Consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the provisions of the
Companies Act. 2013 and the Indian Accounting Standards (*Ind AS") notified under the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and amendments thereto issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs under section
133 of the Companies Act, 2013. In addition. the guidance notes/announcements issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAI) are also applied except where compliance with other statutory promulgations require a
different treatment. These financials statements have been approved for issue by the Board of Directors at its
meeting held on June 20, 2024.

(b) Basis of accounting

The Company maintains its accounts on accrual basis following historical cost convention, except for certain assets
and liabilities that are measured at fair value in accordance with Ind AS.

Fair value measurements are categorised as below based on the degree to which the inputs to the fair value
measurements are observable and the significance of the inputs to the fair value measurement in its entirety:




* Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the Company
can access at measurement date:

« Level 2 inputs are inputs. other than quoted prices included in level 1, that are observable for the assets or
liabilities, either directly or indirectly: and

= Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the valuation of assets or liabilities.

Above levels of fair value hierarchy are applied consistently and generally, there are no transfers between the levels
of the fair value hierarchy unless the circumstances change warranting such transfer.

(¢) Presentation of Consolidated financial statements

The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss and the Consolidated Statement of
Changes in Equity are prepared and presented in the format prescribed in the Schedule 111 to the Companies Act,
2013 (the Act). The Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows has been prepared and presented in accordance with Ind
AS 7 “Statement of Cash Flows”. The disclosures with respect to items in the Consolidated Balance Sheet and
Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, as prescribed in the Schedule 111 to the Act, are presented by way of
notes forming part of the Consolidated financial statements along with the other notes required to be disclosed under
the notified Accounting Standards.

Amounts in the Consolidated financial statements are presented in Indian Rupee in millions [one million = Ten
Lakhs] rounded off to two decimal places as permitted by Schedule 111 to the Act. Per share data are presented in
Indian Rupee in millions to two decimals places.

(d) Operating cycle for current and non-current classification

Operating cycle for the business activities of the Company covers the duration of the specific project or contract or
product line or service including the defect liability period wherever applicable and extends up to the realisation of
receivables (including retention monies) within the agreed credit period normally applicable to the respective lines
of business.

(e) Revenue recognition

Revenue from contracts with customers is recognised when a performance obligation is satisfied by transfer of
promised goods or services to a customer.

For performance obligation satisfied over time, the revenue recognition is done by measuring the progress towards
complete satisfaction of performance obligation. The progress is measured in terms of a proportion of actual cost
incurred to-date, to the total eslimated cost attributable to the performance obligation. The Company transfers
control of a good or service over time and therefore satisfies a performance obligation and recognises revenue over a
period of time if one of the following criteria is met:

(a) the customer simultancously consumes the benefit of the Company's performance or

(b) the customer controls the asset as it is being created/ enhanced by the Company’s performance or

(c) there is no alternative use of the asset and the Company has either explicit or implicit right of payment
considering legal precedents,

In all other cases, performance obligation is considered as satisfied at a point in time.

The revenue is recognised to the extent of transaction price allocated to the performance obligation satisfied.
Transaction price is the amount of consideration to which the Company expects to be entitled in exchange for
transferring goods or services to a customer excluding amounts collected on behalf of a third party. The Company
includes variable consideration as part of transaction price when there is a basis to reasonably estimate the amount
of the variable consideration and when it is probable that a significant reversal of cumulative revenue recognised
will not occur when the uncertainty associated with the variable consideration is resolved. Variable consideration is
estimated using the expected value method or most likely amount as appropriate in a given circumstance. Payment
terms agreed with a customer are as per business practice and the financing component, if si gnificant. is separated
from the transaction price and accounted as interest income.




Costs to obtain a contract which are incurred regardless of whether the contract was obtained are charged-off in
profit or loss immediately in the period in which such costs are incurred. The Company recognises asset from the
cost, if any, incurred to fulfill the contract such as set up and mobilisation costs and amortises it over the contract
tenure on a systematic basis that is consistent with the transfer to the customer of the goods or services to which the

asset relates.

Significant judgments are used in:

a.

(i)

Determining the revenue to be recognised in case of performance obligation satisfied over a period of time:
revenue recognition is done by measuring the progress towards complete satisfaction of performance
obligation.

Determining the expected losses, which are recognised in the period in which such losses become probable
based on the expected total contract cost as at the reporting date.

Determining the method to be applied to arrive at the variable consideration requiring an adjustment to the
transaction price.

Revenue from operations

Revenue includes adjustments made towards liquidated damages and variation wherever applicable.
Escalation and other claims, which are not ascertainable/acknowledged by customers are not taken into
account.

A. Revenue from sale of goods including contracts for supply/commissioning of complex plant and
equipment is recognised as follows:

Revenue is recognised when the control of the same is transferred to the customer and it is probable
that the Company will collect the consideration to which it is entitled for the exchanged goods.
Revenue from commissioning of complex plant and equipment is recognised either ‘over time’ or *in
time’ based on an assessment of the transfer of control as per the terms of the contract,

B. Revenue from construction/project related activity is recognised as follows:

* Cost plus contracts: Revenue from cost plus contracts is recognised over time and is determined with
reference to the extent performance obligations have been satisfied. The amount of transaction price
allocated to the performance obligations satisfied represents the recoverable costs incurred during the
period plus the margin as agreed with the customer.

* Fixed price contracts: Contract revenue is recognised over time to the extent of performance
obligation satisfied and control is transferred to the customer. Contract revenue is recognised at
allocable transaction price which represents the cost of work performed on the contract plus
proportionate margin, using the percentage of completion method.

Percentage of completion is the proportion of cost of work performed to-date. to the total estimated
contract costs. For contracts where the aggregate of contract cost incurred to date plus recognised
profits (or minus recognised losses as the case may be) exceeds the progress billing, the surplus is
shown as contract asset and termed as “Due¢ from customers”, For contracts where progress billing
exceeds the aggregate of contract costs incurred to-date plus recognised profits (or minus recognised
losses, as the case may be), the surplus is shown as contract liability and termed as “Due to
customers”, Amounts received before the related work is performed are disclosed in the Consolidated
Balance Sheet as contract liability and termed as “Advances from customer®. The amounts billed on
customer for work performed and are unconditionally due for payment i.c. only passage of time is
required before payment falls due, are disclosed in the Consolidated Balance Sheet as trade
receivables. The amount of retention money held by the customers pending completion of performance
milestone is disclosed as part of contract asset and is reclassified as trade receivables when it becomes
due for payment.




Provision for foreseeable losses in the Consolidated financial statements is recognised in profit or loss
to the extent the carrying amount of the contract asset exceeds the remaining amount of consideration
that the Company expects to receive towards remaining performance obligations (after deducting the
costs that relate directly to fulfill such remaining performance obligations). The Company recognises
impairment loss (termed as provision for expected credit loss on contract assets in the Consolidated
financial statements) on account of credit risk in respect of a contract asset using expected credit loss
model on similar basis as applicable to trade receivables.

C. Revenue from property development activities is recognised when performance obligation is satisfied,
customer obtains control of the property transferred and a reasonable expectation of collection of the
sale consideration from the customer exists.

D. Revenue from rendering of services is recognised over time as the customer receives the benefit of the
Company's performance and the Company has an enforceable right to payment for services
transferred.

Unbilled revenue represents value of services performed in accordance with the contract terms but not
billed.

E. Revenue from contracts for rendering of engineering design services and other services which are
directly related to the construction of an asset is recognised on the same basis as stated in (B) above.

F. Other operational revenue represents income earned from the activities incidental to the business and is
recognised when the performance obligation is satisfied and right to receive the income is established
as per the terms of the contract.

(ii) Other income

A. Other items of income are accounted as and when the right to receive such income arises and it is
probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the amount of income can be
measured reliably.

(f) Property, plant and equipment (PPE)

PPE is recognised when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the
Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. PPE is stated at original cost net of tax/duty credits
availed, if any, less accumulated depreciation and cumulative impairment, if any. All directly attributable costs
related to the acquisition of PPE and. borrowing costs in case of qualifying assets are capitalised in accordance with
the Company’s accounting policy.

Own manufactured PPE is capitalised at cost including an appropriate share of overheads. Administrative and other
general ‘overhead expenses that are specifically attributable to construction or acquisition of PPE or bringing the PPE
to working condition are allocated and capitalised as a part of the cost of the PPE.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only
when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost can
be measured reliably.

PPE not ready for the intended use on the date of the Consolidated Balance Sheet are disclosed as *capital work-in-

progress™. (Also refer to the policies on leases. borrowing costs, impairment of assets and foreign currency
transactions infra).

l)eprecialion_ is recagn_ised using straight line method so as to write off the cost of the assets (other than freehold
land and capital work-in-progress) over their useful lives specified in Schedule II to the Companies Act. 2013, or in
the case of assets where the useful life was determined by technical evaluation. over the useful life so determined,

r




Depreciation charge for impaired assets is adjusted in future periods in such a manner that the revised carrying
amount of the asset is allocated over its remaining useful life.

Depreciation method is reviewed at each financial year end to reflect the expected pattern of consumption of the
future economic benefits embodied in the asset. The estimated useful life and residugl values are also reviewed at
each financial year end and the effect of any change in the estimates of useful life/residual value is accounted on
prospective basis.

Where cost of a part of the asset (*asset component™) is significant to total cost of the asset and useful life of that
part is different from the useful life of the remaining asset. useful life of that significant part is determined separately
and such asset component is depreciated over its separate useful life,

Depreciation on additions to/deductions from, owned assets is calculated pro rata to the period of use.

PPE is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any
gain or loss arising on derecognition is recognised in the Statement of Consolidated Profit and Loss in the same

period.
(g) Intangible assets

Intangible assets are recognised when it is probable that the future economic benefits that are attributable to the asset
will flow to the Company and the cost of the asset can be measured reliably. Intangible assets are stated at original
cost net of tax/duty credits availed, if any, less accumulated amortisation and cumulative impairment. All directly
attributable costs and other administrative and other general overhead expenses that are specifically attributable to
acquisition of intangible assets are allocated and capitalised as a part of the cost of the intangible assets. Research
and development expenditure on new products:

(h) Employee Benefits
(i) Short term employee benefits:

Employee benefits such as salaries, wages. short term compensated absences, bonus, ex-gratia and
performance-linked rewards falling due wholly within twelve months of rendering the service are classified as
short-term employee benefits and are expensed in the period in which the employee renders the service.

(ii) Post-employment benefits:

A. Defined contribution plans: The Company’s superannuation scheme, state governed provident fund scheme.
employee state insurance scheme and employee pension scheme are defined contribution plans. The
contribution paid/payable under the schemes is recognised during the period in which the employee renders the
service.

B. Defined benefit plans: The employees’ gratuity fund schemes and employee provident fund schemes
managed by board of trustees established by the Company, the post-retirement medical care plan and the
company pension plan represent defined benefit plans. The present value of the obligation under defined benefit
plans is determined based on actuarial valuation using the Projected Unit Credit Method. The obligation
lowards defined benefit plans is measured at the present value of the estimated future cash flows using a
discount rate baused on the market yield on government securities of a maturity period equivalent to the
weighted average maturity profile of the defined benefit obligations at the Consolidated Balance Sheet date.

Be-measuremcm. comprising actuarial gains and losses, the return on plan assets (excluding amounts included
in net interest on the net defined benefit liability or asset) and any change in the effect of asset ceiling (if
applicable) is recognised in other comprehensive income and is reflected in retained earnings and the same is
not eligible to be reclassified to profit or loss.




Defined benefit costs comprising current service cost. past service cost and gains or losses on scltleml?nls are
recognised in the Statement of Consolidated Profit and Loss as employee benefits expense. Interest cost implicit
in defined benefit employee cost is recognised in the Statement of Consolidated Profit and Loss under finance
costs. Gains or losses on settlement of any defined benefit plan are recognised when the settlement occurs. Past
service cost is recognised as expense at the earlier of the plan amendment or curtailment and when the
Company recognises related restructuring costs or termination benefits.

In case of funded plans, the fair value of the plan assets is reduced from the gross obligation under the defined
benefit plans to recognise the obligation on a net basis.

(i) Long-term employee benefits:

The obligation recognised in respect of long-term benefits such as compensated absences. long service award
ete. is measured at present value of estimated future cash flows expected to be made by the Company and is
recognised in a similar manner as in the case of defined benefit plans vide (ii)(B) above.

Long-term employee benefit costs comprising current service cost and gains or losses on curtailments and
settlements, re-measurements including actuarial gains and losses are recognised in the Statement of
Consolidated Profit and Loss as employee benefits expenses. Interest cost implicit in long-term employee
benefit cost is recognised in the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss under finance costs.

(ii) Termination benefits:

Termination benefits such as compensation under employee separation schemes are recognised as expense
when the Company’s offer of the termination benefit can no longer be withdrawn or when the Company
recognises the related restructuring costs whichever is earlier.

(i) Leases

Assets taken on lease are accounted as right-of-use assets and the corresponding lease liability is recognised at the
lease commencement date. Initially the right-of-use assct is measured at cost which comprises the initial amount of
the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the commencement date. plus any initial direct
costs incurred and an estimate of costs to dismantle and remove the underlying asset or to restore the underlying
asset or the site on which it is located. as reduced by any lease incentives received.

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments, discounted using the Company’s
incremental borrowing rate. It is remeasured when there is a change in future lease payments arising from a change
in an index or a rate. or a change in the estimate of the guaranteed residual value. or a change in the assessment of
purchase, extension or termination option. When the lease liability is remeasured in this way. a corresponding
adjustment is made to the carrying amount of the right-of-use asset or is recorded in profit or loss if the carrying
amount of the right-of-use asset has been reduced to zero.

The right-of-use asset is measured by applying cost model i.e. right-of-use asset at cost less accumulated
depreciation and cumulative impairment, if any. The right-of-use asset is depreciated using the written down value
method from the commencement date to the end of the lease term or useful life of the underlying asset whichever is
ear!iicr. Carrying amount of lease liability is increased by interest on lease liability and reduced by lease payments
made.

Lease payments associated with following leases are recognised as expense on written down value basis:

(i) Low value leases; and
(ii) Leases which are short-term.

Assets given on lease are classified cither as operating lease or as finance lease. A lease is classified as a finance
lease if it transfers substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of an underlying asset. Asset held
under finance lease is initially recognized in Consolidated Balance Sheet and presented as a receivable at an amount
equal to the net investment in the lease. Finance income is recognised over the lease term, based on a pattern
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reflecting a constant periodic rate of return on Company’s net investment in the lease. A lease which is not classified
as a finance lease is an operating lease. The Company recognises lease payments in case of assets given on operating
leases as income on a written down value basis. The Company presents underlying asscts subject to operating lease
in its Consolidated Balance Sheet under the respective class of asset. (Also refer to policy on depreciation. above).

(j) Financial instruments

Financial assets and/or financial liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes party to a contract
embodying the related financial instruments. All financial assets. financial liabilities and financial guarantee
contracts are initially measured at fair value excepting for trade receivables not containing a significant financing
component are initially measured at transaction price. Transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition or
issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from as the case may be, the fair value of such financial assets or
liabilities. on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or
financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are recognised in profit or loss.

In case of funding to subsidiary companies in the form of interest free or concession loans and preference shares, the
excess of the actual amount of the funding over initially measured fair value is accounted as an equity investment, A
financial asset and a financial liability is offset and presented on net basis in the Consolidated Balance Sheet when
there is a current legally enforceable right to set-off the recognised amounts and it is intended to either settle on net
basis or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

(i) Financial assets:

A. All recognised financial assets are subsequently measured in their entirety either at amortised cost or at fair
value as follows:
1. Invesiments in debt instruments that are designated as fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL) - at fair
value. Debt instruments at FVTPL is a residual category for debt instruments, if any. and all changes are
recognised in profit or loss.

2. Investments in debt instruments that meet the following conditions are subsequently measured at
amortised cost (unless the same designated as fair value through profit or loss);

* The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets in order to collect
contractual cash flows: and

* The contractual terms of instrument give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

3. Investment in debt instruments that meet the following conditions are subsequently measured at fair
value through other comprehensive income [FVTOCI] (unless the same are designated as fair value
through profit or loss)

* The asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved both by collecting contractual
cash flows and selling financial assets: and

* The contractual terms of instrument give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.
4. Investment in equity instruments issued by subsidiary. associate and joint venture companies are
measured at cost less impairment.

5. Investment in preference shares of the subsidiary companics are treated as equity instruments if the same
are convertible into equity shares or are redeemable out of the proceeds of equity instruments issued for the
purpose of redemption of such investments. Investment in preference shares not meeting the aforesaid
conditions are classified as debt instruments at FVTPL.
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6. Investments in equity instruments issued by other than subsidiaries are classified as at FVTPL. unless the
related instruments are not held for trading and the Company irrevocably elects on initial recognition to
present subsequent changes in fair value in Other Comprehensive Income.

7. Trade receivables. security deposits, cash and cash equivalents, employee and other advances — at
amortised cost.

B. For financial assets that are measured at FVTOCL income by way of interest and dividend. provision for
impairment and exchange difference, if any, (on debt instrument) are recognised in profit or loss and changes in
fair value (other than on account of above income or expense) are recognised in other comprehensive income
and accumulated in other equity. On disposal of debt instruments at FVTOCI, the cumulative gain or loss
previously accumulated in other equity is reclassified to profit or loss. In case of equity instruments at FVTOCI.
such cumulative gain or loss is not reclassified to profit or loss on disposal of investments.

C. A financial asset is primarily derecognised when:
1. the right to receive cash flows from the asset has expired. or

2. the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an
obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a pass-
through arrangement; and (a) the Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the
asset, or (b) the Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of
the asset. but has transferred control of the asset.

On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference between the carrying amount at the
date of derecognition and the consideration received is recognised in profit or loss.

D. Impairment of financial assets: Impairment loss on trade receivables is recognised using expected credit
loss model. which involves use of a provision matrix constructed on the basis of historical credit loss
experience as permitted under Ind AS 109 and is adjusted for forward looking information. Impairment loss on
investments is recognised when the carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. For all other financial
assets. expected credit losses are recognised based on the difference between the contractual cashflows and all
the expected cash flows. discounted at the original effective interest rate. ECLs are measured at an amount
equal to 12-month expected credit losses or at an amount equal to lifetime expected credit losses if the credit
risk on the financial asset has increased significantly since initial recognition.

(ii) Financial liabilities:

A,

B.

Financial liabilities, including derivatives and embedded derivatives, which are designated for measurement
at FVTPL are subsequently measured at fair value, Financial guarantee contracts are subsequently measured
at the amount of impairment loss allowance or the amount recognised at inception net of cumulative
amortisation, whichever is higher. All other financial liabilities including loans and borrowings are measured
at amortised cost using Effective Interest Rate (EIR) method.

A financial liability is derccognised when the related obligation expires or is discharged or cancelled.

(iif) The Company designates certain hedging instruments, such as derivatives, embedded derivatives and in
respect of foreign currency risk, certain non-derivatives, as either fair value hedges, cash flow hedges or hedges of’
net investments in foreign operations. Hedges of foreign exchange risk on firm commitments are accounted as
cash flow hedges.

A. Fair value hedges: Changes in fair value of the designated portion of derivatives that qualify as fair value

hedges are recognised in profit or loss immediately, together with any changes in the fair value of the hedged
asset or liability that are attributable to the hedged risk.




Hedge accounting is discontinued when the hedging instrument expires or is sold, terminated. or efiercised. or
when it no longer qualifies for hedge accounting. The fair value adjustment to the carrying amount of the hedged

item arising from the hedged risk is amortised to profit or loss from that date.

B. Cash flow hedges: In case of transaction related hedges, the effective portion of changes in the fair value of
derivatives that are designated and qualify as cash flow hedges is recognised in other comprehensive income
and accumulated in equity as ‘hedging reserve’. The gain or loss relating to the ineffective portion is
recognised immediately in profit or loss. Amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in equity relating to the effective portion, are reclassified to profit or loss in the periods when the
hedged item affects profit or loss, in the same head as the hedged item. The effective portion of the hedge is
determined at the lower of the cumulative gain or loss on the hedging instrument from inception of the hedge
and the cumulative change in the fair value of the hedged item from the inception of the hedge and the
remaining gain or loss on the hedging instrument is treated as ineffective portion.

In case of time period related hedges. the premium element and the spot element of a forward contract is
separated and only the change in the value of the spot element of the forward contract is designated as the
hedging instrument. Similarly, wherever applicable, the foreign currency basis spread is separated from the
financial instrument and is excluded from the designation of that financial instrument as the hedging
instrument in case of time period related hedges. The changes in the fair value of the premium element of the
forward contract or the foreign currency basis spread of the financial instrument is accumulated in a separate
component of equity as “cost of hedging reserve”, The changes in the fair value of such premium element or
foreign currency basis spread are reclassified to profit or loss as a reclassification adjustment on a written
down basis over the period of the forward contract or the financial instrument.

The cash flow hedges are allocated to the forecast transactions on gross exposure basis. Where the hedged
forecast transaction results in the recognition of a non-financial asset. such gains/losses are transferred from
hedge reserve (but not as reclassification adjustment) and included in the initial measurement cost of the non-
financial asset.

Hedge accounting is discontinued when the hedging instrument expires or is sold, terminated, or exercised. or
when it no longer qualifies for hedge accounting. Any gain or loss recognised in other comprehensive income
and accumulated in equity at that time remains in equity and is recognised when the forecast transaction is
ultimately recognised in profit or loss. When a forecast transaction is no longer expected to occur. the gain or
loss accumulated in equity is recognised in profit or loss,

(iv) Compound financial instruments issued by the Company which can be converted into fixed number of equity
shares at the option of the holders irrespective of changes in the fair value of the instrument are accounted by
recognising the liability and the equity components separately. The liability component is initially recognised at
the fair value of a comparable liability that does not have an equity conversion option. The equity component is
initially recognised at the difference between the fair value of the compound financial instrument as a whole and
the fair value of the liability component. The directly attributable transaction costs are allocated to the liability and
the equity components in proportion to their initial carrying amounts. Subsequent to initial recognition, the
liability component of the compound financial instrument is measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest method. The equity component of a compound financial instrument is not remeasured subsequently.

(k) Inventories

Inventories are valued after providing for obsolescence. as under:

(i) Raw materials, components, construction materials, stores, spares and loose tools at lower of weighted
average cost or net realisable value. However, these items are considered to be realisable at cost if the
finished products in which they will be used, are expected to be sold at or above cost.

(ii) Construction work-in-progress at lower of weighted average cost including related overheads or net
realisable value. In some cases, manufacturing work-in-progress are valued at lower of specifically




identifiable cost or net realisable value. In the case of qualifying assets. cost also includes applicable
borrowing costs vide policy relating to borrowing costs.

(iii) Finished goods and stock-in-trade (in respect of goods acquired for trading) at lower of weighted
average cost or net realizable value. Cost includes costs of purchases. costs of conversion and other
costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location. Taxes which are subsequently
recoverable from taxation authorities are not included in the cost.

(iv) Completed property/work-in-progress (including land) in respect of property development activity at
lower of specifically identifiable cost or net realisable value.

Assessment of net realisable value is made at each reporting period end and when the circumstances that
previously caused inventories to be written-down below cost no longer exist or when there is clear
evidence of an increase in net realisable value because of changed economic circumstances, the write-
down, if any. in the past period is reversed to the extent of the original amount written-down so that the
resultant carrying amount is the lower of the cost and the revised net realisable value.

(I) Cash and bank balances

Cash and bank balances include fixed deposits, margin money deposits. earmarked balances with banks and other
bank balances which have restrictions on repatriation. Short-term and liquid investments being subject to more than
insignificant risk of change in value, are not included as part of cash and cash equivalents.

(m) Securities premium
(1) Securities premium includes:

A. The difference between the face value of the equity shares and the consideration received in respect of
shares issued.

B. The fair value of the stock options which are treated as expense. if any. in respect of shares allotted pursuant
to Stock Options Scheme.

(ii) The issue expenses of securities which qualify as equity instruments are written off against securities
premium,

(n) Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs include finance costs calculated using the effective interest method. finance charges in respect of
assets acquired on lease and exchange differences arising on foreign currency borrowings to the extent they are
regarded as an adjustment to finance costs.

In cases where hedging instruments are acquired for protection against exchange rate risk related to borrowings and
are accounted as hedging a time-period related hedge item, the borrowing costs also include the amortisation of
premium element of the forward contract and foreign currency basis spread as applicable, over the period of the
hedging instrument.

Borrowing costs net of any investment income from the tlemporary investment of related borrowings that are
attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying asset are capitalised/inventorised as part of
cost of such asset till such time the asset is ready for its intended use or sale. A qualifying asset is an asset that
necessarily requires a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale, All other borrowing costs
are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they are incurred.




(0) Share-based payment arrangements

The stock options granted to employees in terms of the Company’s Stock Options Schemes, are measured at the fair
value of the options at the grant date. The fair value of the options is treated as discount and accounied as employee
compensation cost over the vesting period on a straight-line basis. The amount recognised as expense in each year is
arrived at based on the number of grants expected to vest. If a grant lapses after the vesting period. the cumulative
discount recognised as expense in respect of such grant is transferred to the general reserve within equity.

The fair value of the stock options granted to employees of the Company by the Company’s subsidiaries is
accounted as employee compensation cost over the vesting period and where such fair value is not recovered by the
subsidiaries, the same is treated as dividend declared by them. The share- based payment equivalent to the fair value
as on the date of grant of employee stock options granted to key managerial personnel is disclosed as a related party
transaction in the year of grant.

The dilutive effect of outstanding options is reflected as additional share dilution in the computation of diluted
earnings per share.

(p) Foreign currencies

(i) The functional currency of the Company is the Z. These Consolidated Financial Statements are presented in Z.
(q) Taxes on income

Tax on income for the current period is determined on the basis of taxable income and tax credits computed in
accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax Act,1961 and using estimates and judgments based on the
expected outcome of assessments/appeals and the relevant rulings in the areas of allowances and disallowances.

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrving amounts of assets and liabilities in the
Company’s Consolidated financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in computation of taxable profit
and quantified using the tax rates as per laws enacted or substantively enacted as on the Consolidated Balance Sheet
date.

Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences including the temporary
differences associated with investments in subsidiaries and associates, and interests in joint ventures. except where
the Company is able to control the reversal of the temporary difference and it is probable that the temporary
difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences to the extent that is probable that
taxable profits will be available against which those deductible temporary differences can be utilised. The carrying
amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced to the extent that it is no
longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Transaction or event which is recognised outside profit or loss, either in other comprehensive income or in equity, is
recorded along with the tax as applicable.

(r) Interests in joint operations

The Company as a joint operator recognises in relation to its interest in a joint operation, its share in the
assets/liabilities held/ incurred jointly with the other partics of the joint arrangement. Revenue is recognised for its
share of revenue from the sale of output by the joint operation. Expenses are recognised for its share of expenses
incurred jointly with other parties as part of the joint arrangement. Interests in Jjoint operations are included in the
segments to which they relate.

(s) Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets

Provisions are recognised only when:




(i) the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event: and

(ii) it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation: and

(iii) a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

Provision is measured using the cash flows estimated to settle the present obligation and when the effect of time
value of money is material, the carrying amount of the provision is the present value of those cash flows.
Reimbursement expected in respect of expenditure required to settle a provision is recognised only when it is
virtually certain that the reimbursement will be received.

Contingent liability is disclosed in case of:

(i) a present obligation arising from past events, when it is not probable that an outflow of resources will
be required to settle the obligation: and

(ii) a present obligation arising from past events. when no reliable estimate is possible. Contingent assets
are disclosed where an inflow of economic benefits is probable. Provisions, contingent liabilities and
contingent assets are reviewed at each Consolidated Balance Sheet date. Where the unavoidable costs
of meeting the obligations under the contract exceed the economic benefits expected to be received
under such contract, the present obligation under the contract is recognised and measured as a
provision.

(t) Commitments

Commitments are future liabilities for contractual expenditure, classified and disclosed as follows:

(i) estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not provided for:

(ii) uncalled liability on shares and other investments partly paid:

(iii) funding related commitment to subsidiary, associate and joint venture companies; and

(iv) other non-cancellable commitments, if any, to the extent they are considered material and relevant in

the opinion of management,

Other commitments related to sales/procurements made in the normal course of business are not disclosed to
avoid excessive details.

(u) Discontinued operations and non-current assets held for sale

Discontinued operation is a component of the Company that has been disposed of or classified as held for sale and
represents a major line of business,

Non-current assets and disposal groups are classified as held for sale if their carrying amount is intended to be
recc.wc:rt:d .prl'nclpa][_\f through a sale (rather than through continuing use) when the asset (or disposal group) is
available for immediate sale in its present condition subject only to terms that are usual and customary for sale of

such asset (or disposal group) and the sale is highly probable and is expected to qualify for recognition as a
completed sale within one year from the date of classification.

Non-current assets and disposal groups classified as held for sale are measured at lower of their carrying amount and
fair value less costs to sell.




(v) Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows is prepared segregating the cash flows into operating. investing and financing
activities. Cash flow from operating activities is reported using indirect method. adjusting the profit before tax
excluding exceptional items for the effects of:

(i) changes during the period in inventories and operating receivables and payables;

(ii) non-cash items such as depreciation. provisions, unrealised foreign currency gains and losses; and
(iii) all other items for which the cash effects are investing or financing cash flows.

Cash and cash equivalents (including bank balances) shown in the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows exclude
items which are not available for general use as at the date of Consolidated Balance Sheet.

(w) Key sources of estimation

The preparation of Consolidated financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires that the management of the
Company makes estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of income and expenses of the period,
the reported balances of assets and liabilities and the disclosures relating to contingent liabilities as of the date of the
Consolidated financial statements. The estimates and underlying assumptions made by management are explained
under respective policies. Revisions to accounting estimates include useful lives of property, plant and equipment &
intangible assets. allowance for expected credit loss, future obligations in respect of retirement benefit plans.
expected cost of completion of contracts. provision for rectification costs, fair value/recoverable amount
measurement, etc. Difference, if any. between the actual results and estimates is recognised in the period in which
the results are known,

Recent pronouncements:

On March 31, 2023, Ministry of Corporate Affairs amended the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,
2015 by issuing the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules. 2023. which becomes effective
from April 1, 2023, The gist of the amendments is as follows:

* Ind AS 1, Presentation of Consolidated financial statements - It is specified when the accounting policy
information is material. and the requirement to disclose significant accounting policies is substituted with the
disclosure of material accounting policy information.

* Ind AS 8, Accounting Policies. Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors - The definition of “change in
accounting estimate” is substituted with the definition of “accounting estimates™. Accounting estimates are monetary
amounts in Consolidated financial statements that are subject to measurement uncertainty.

* Ind AS 12, Income Taxes — it is required to recognise deferred tax lability or asset for all temporary differences
arising from initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction that gives rise to equal taxable and deductible
temporary differences.

The above amendments will not have material impact on Company’s Consolidated financial statements.




Denta Water and Infra Solutions Limited

(Formerly known as Denta Properties and Infrastructure Private Limited)

CIN: UT0109KA2016PLC097869

Notes to Consolidated Finaneial Statements
(All amounts in T Million, unless otherwise stated)

4a  Property, Plant and Equipment

Resort

Particulars Land Building .l:l“:t. “i Fu m‘!lu're and “::;::':u:; (‘n:::::::,ud Tntni"l;:;whk
Fitting

Gross Cost

As at March 31,2022 gl.ﬂl-i 26.58 0.2 Q_.':‘g - - 101,91

Additions 12972 033 1199 139 033 051 146.26

Deductions'Adjustments - - - - - - -

As at March 31,2023 183.96 27.11 12.27 7.67 0.33 0.51 248.17 |

Additions - 123 - - - 037 6.64

Deductions/Adjustments = - i . = - i

As at March 31, 2024 183.96 . 2834 12.27 __7.67 0.33 0.88 254.81

i R, -

Up to March 31,2022 - 0.53 0.01 - - - 127
- = - ——

Deprectation Expense For the Year - 043 0390 090 0.02 0.09 3.69

Deductions/ Adjustments - i u. & = =

Up to March 31,2023 - ﬂi!lﬁ w 0.90 0.0z 0.09 m

Depreciation Expense For the Year - 044 078 091 003 022 4.79

Deductions/ Adjustments - - = " . %

Up to March 31,2024 - 1.40 1,18 1.81 0,05 031 9.75

=== =i == —

Carrying Amount

Asat March 31,2023 183.96 26,18 11.87 6.77 031 .42 243.21

As at March 31,2024 183,96 2694 11.09 5.86 028 0.57 24506 ]




Denta Water and Infra Solutions Limited
(Formerly known as Denta Properties and Infrastructure Private Limited)

CIN: U70109KA2016PLC097869
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
(All amounts in ¥ Million, unless otherwise stated)

4b Intangible Asset

Particulars Total
Gross Cost
As at March 31, 2022 -
Additions 0.13
Deductions/Adjustments -

As at March 31, 2023 0.13
Additions 0.19
Deductions/Adjustments -

As at March 31, 2024 0.32 |
Accumulated Amortisation .
Up to March 31, 2022 -

Amortisation for the Year 0.02
Deductions/Adjustments 3
Up to March 31, 2023 0.02
Amortisation for the Year 0.06
Deductions/Adjustments -
Up to March 31, 2024 0.08
Carrying Amount

As at March 31, 2023 0.11

As at March 31, 2024 0.24




Denta Water and Infira Solutions Limited

(Formerly known as Denta Properties and Infrastructure Private Limited)

CIN: U70109KA2016PLC097869
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

(All amounts in ¥ Million, unless otherwise stated)

s Investments

" As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Investment
Total = -

6 Loan

. As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Unsecured Loan*

Fourwalls Builders and Developers 68.63 66.29
Total 68.63 66.29

* The unsecured loan is given by the partnership firm, in which the Denta Water and Infra Solutions Limited is holding 99

percent share in profit/loss of the firm.

7 Other Financial Assets (Non Current)

Particulars As As it
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Fixed Deposits* 97.34 94.35
Total 97.34 094.35
* Fixed Deposit having maturity more than 12 months.
8 Other Non-Current Assets
Particulars At AN
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Security Deposit 43.70 49.50
Rental Deposit 0.63 0.99
Total 44.33 50.49
9 Inventories
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Coffee Beans 0.86 3.37
Work In Progress of Construction Contracts 130.98 61.61
Raw Material 63.29 -
Total 195.13 64.98

N |O
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Denta Water and Infra Solutions Limited
(Formerly known as Denta P ies and Infi
CIN: UT0109KAZ016PLC0Y7869

Notes to C lidl F
(All amounts in T Million, unless otherwise stated)

10 Trade Receivables

ucture Private Limited)

I Asat As at
Particulars Mareh 31,2024 March 31,2023
(Unsecured, Considered Good)

Trade Receivables 254.66 23300
Less:- Allowance for Expected Credit Loss (0.03 (1.48)
|nml—L 254.63 231.52
—_—
Note-Ageing analysis of the trade receivable amounts that are past due as at the end of reporting year but not impaired:
As at March 31, 2024
Paiitonlins Nok OQutstanding for Following Periods from Due Date of Payment
Due Less than 6 |6 months to - 1 12 Year 2.3 Year Niaie i 3 Wais Allowances for Total
month year Expected Credit Loss
1) Undisputed - Considered Good - 25421 045 - - - {0.03) 25463
i) Undisputed - Which have Significant
Increase in Credit Risk - - - - - - - -
i) Undisputed - Credit Impared - - - - - - - -
1) Disputed - Considered Good - - - - - - = -
1) Disputed - Which have Significant
Increase m Credit Risk - - - - = u = &
1ii) Disputed - Credit Impaired - - - - - - - -
Total - 25421 045 - - - (0.03) 254.63
As at March 31, 2023
Particulars Not = O“L’“’h'!_’l' Following Periods from Due Date of Payment
Due Iﬂ:on:h. i L mol;:l:rln =1 1-2 Year 2-3 Year More than 3 Year Ex Am‘c":::’? {on Total
1) Undisputed - Considered Good - 122 015 063 - - (1.48) 23152
i) Undisputed - Which have Significant
Increase in Credit Risk - - - = = = . 3
iii) Undisputed - Credit Impaired - - . = = > p %
1) Disputed - Considered Good - - = - - = ~ e
i) Disputed - Which have Significant
Increase i Credit Risk - - - “ = < 4 .
1t} Disputed - Credit Impaired - < . 5 = - N a
|1‘onl - 232.22 0.15 0.63 - - (1.48) 231.52
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11 (a) Cash and Cash Equivalents

As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2024 Marech 31, 2023
Cash on Hand 0.51 0.60
Balances with Banks:-
Current Account 125.18 50.78
Demand Deposits with Banks 0.08 307.69
Total 125.77 359.07
11 (b) Bank Balances other than Cash and Cash Equivalents as above
Particul As at As at
SR March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Fixed Deposits 503.82 4.12
Total 503.82 4.12
12 Other Financial Assets
S As at As at
BERE LN March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Unsecured, Considered Good
Others
Interest Accrued but Not Due on Deposit 337 115
Earnest Money Deposit 35.38 4.10
Total 38.75 5.25
13 Other Current Assets
= As at As at
Particul
RERCH March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Advance given for Purchase of Property, Plant & Equipment 2.50 2.50
Advances other than Capital Advances:
Prepaid Expenses 0.19 0.14
Unbilled Revenue* 500.05 77.42
Advance to JV 14.40 4
Advances to Suppliers 67.72 32.52
Loan and Advances to Employees 1.80 15
Statutory dues Receivable 15.51 "
Advance for IPO 21.97 -
Other Receivable 0.64 e 0.64
Total _ 624.78 o\ Ly 113.37
* Unbilled reve for which work completed but invoice not raised. & \O

..\m '[k__

oy




Denta Water and Infra Solutions Limited

(Formerly known as Denta Properties and Infrastructure Private Limited)
CIN: UTO109KA2016PLC097869

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

(All amounts in ¥ Million, unless otherwise stated)

14  Equity Share Capital

As at| As at
Particulars March 31, 2024] March 31,2023
Authorised:
3,00,00,000 Equity Shares of 10 each (previous year 48,50,000 Equity Shares of 2 10 cach) 300.00 48.50
300.00 48.50
Issued, Subseribed and Paid up:
1.92.00.000 Equity Shares of 210 each (Previous Year 48.00,000 Equity Shares of ¥ 10 each) 192.00 48.00
Total Equity 192,00 48,00
#)  Details of Reconcilintion of the Number of Shares Outstanding:
(Numbers of Shares in Million)
As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
Particulars
No. of Shares Z Million No. of Shares 2 Million
Equity Shares:
Shares Outstanding at the Beginning of the Year (refer note (d) 4.80 48.00 4.80 48.00
below)
Add: Bonus Shares Issued during the Year * 14.40 144,00 - -
Less: Buy Back during the year - “ 2 =
|5har:s mmanamg at the End of the Year 19.20 192.00 4.80 48.00

* The Company Board of Directors, at its meeting held on August 02, 2023, proposed recommended to the members of the C ompany, an increase in the authorised share capital
from Rs. 48.5 million to Rs. 300 million in terms of Section 61 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, which was further approved by the members in the

general meeting held on August 14, 2023,

b)  Terms/ Rights attached to Equity Shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share. The dividend proposed, if any by the Board of Directors is subject to

approval of the shareholders in ensuing Annual General Meeting.

In the event of liquidation of the Company. the holders of the equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts.

The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the sharcholders.

¢)  Details of Shares in the Company held by each Shareholder Holding more than 5 percent:

(Numbers of Shares in Million)
t M. i i at ! .
— As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
No. of Shares Yo No. of Shares Yo
Sowhhagyamma 6.72 35.00% 4.75 98.98%
Hema H M 6,72 35.00% - 0.00%|
[C Mrutyunjaya Swamy 4.80 25.00% - 0.00%|
d)  Details of Shares hold by Promoters :

(Numbers of Shares in Million)

Shareholding of Promoters as at March 31, 2024 ;

Promoter Name No of Shares % of Total Shares s (“llunge‘s

. During the Year
boI\?-bhagyzunma 6.72 35.00% 41.44%
Sujith TR 0.20 1.02% 300.00%
Hema H M‘ 6.72 35.00% 100.00%
C Mrutyunjaya Swamy 4.80 25.00% IO0.00“&:'
Shareholding of Promoters as at March 31, 2023 :

n,
Promoter Name Noof Shares | % of Total Shares | _ 7° Changes
During the Year

Sowbhagvamma 475 98.98% -
Sujith T R 0.05 1.02% -
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15  Other Equity

; As at As at|
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Bonus
Balance as at Beginning of the Year 5 B
During the period (144.00)

Closing Balances (144.00) -
Other Comprehensive Income
Balance as per Last Financial Statement 0.05 0.01
Remeasurement of Defined Benefit Obligation (Net) (0.17) 0.04
Closing Balances (0.12) 0.05
Retained Earnings
Balance as at Beginning of the Year 994.85 496.30
Opening Difference Adjustment (4.85) -
Profit for the Year 604.68 498.55
Dividend (Including dividend distribution tax) - -
Transfer from Other Comprehensive income - -
Remeasurement of the net defined benefit plans - -
Total Retained Earning 1,594.68 994.85
Total 1,450.56 994.90
16  Non-Controlling Interest

. As at As at

Particul

i March 31,2024 March 31,2023
Non-Controlling Interest 0.70 0.64
Total 0.70 0.64
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17

19

Borrowings (Non-Current)

. As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Financial Liabilities at Amortised Cost
Secured #

Term Loans - From Banks 5.49 8.63
Total 549 8.63
#Footnote 17: Terms of Borrowings
a) Secured Loans: The details of Secured Loans, Balances and the Securities Offered for each Loan is as under:

g o As at As at
Name of Institution- Security- Repayment Term March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
HDFC Bank- Vehicle- Monthly Installments along with Interest Rate @ 8.11% P.A. 2.84 3.79
HDFC Bank- Vehicle- Monthly Installments along with Interest Rate @ 8.11% P.A. 3.64 4.86
HDFC Bank- Vehicle- Monthly Installments along with Interest Rate @ 7.76% P.A. 2.14 2.87
Note: Amount Includes both Current and Non Current Portion
Provisions (Non Current)

. As at As at

Particul
SRR March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Provision for Employee Benefits.
Gratuity (Unfunded) 0.63 0.17
Leave Encashment 0.44 0.18
Total 1.07 0.35
Deferred Tax Assets / (Liabilities) - Net
Particulars s Avat
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Deferred Tax Assets / (Liabilities)
On Account of Fixed Assets :
Impact of difference between Tax Depreciation and Charged in Financial Statement (2.38) 3.15
(2.38) 3.15
On Account of Timing Difference as per Section 43B of The Income Tax Act, 1961
Employee Benefit:
Gratuity 0.19 0.07
Leave Encashment 0.08 0.06
Expected Credit Loss 0.01 Ul37
Expenses Disallowed > .
0.28 0.50
On Account of Timing Difference as per Section 40(a)(ia) of The Income Tax Act, 1961
Audit and Other Fees
0.17
0.17
Deferred Tax Assets / (Liabilities) 3.82
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20  Other Non-Current Liabilities

Parfical As at As at
RERGMars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Secourity Deposits 2.66 2.66
Total 2.66 2.66
21 Borrowings
As at As at
Particul
i March 31,2024 March 31,2023
Current Maturities of Long Term Borrowings 3.13 2.89
[Total 3.13 2.89

Refer footnote 17 above for terms of borrowings
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22 Trade Payable

As at As at
Rartioolns March 31,2024 Mareh 31,202
Financial Liabilities at Amortised Cost
Trade Payables
A Total Outstandimg Dues of Micro and Small Emerprises 629 062
B._Total Outstanding Dues of Creditors other than Micro and Small Enterprises 106.04 101,12
Total 11233 101.74
Note- Ageing Analysis of the Trade Payable Amounts that are Past due as at the End of Reporting Year :

As at March 31, 2024
Particulurs Not Due Qutstanding for following Periods from Due Date of Payment
3 Less than 1 Year 1-2 Year 2-3 Year More than 3 year Total
i) MSME - 6.29 - - 629
1) Others - 98 23 781 - 106 04
m) Disputed Dues - MSME = S a = s
1) Disputed Dues - Others - - - - -
Total - 114,52 7.81 - 11233
As at March 31, 2023
Particulars Not Due Onwal'uiiu for following P:ri?ds from Due Date of Payment
Less than 1 Year 1-2 Year 2-3 Year More than 3 year Total
1) MSME - 0.62 - - 062
i) Others - 101.12 - - 101.12
i) Disputed Dues - MSEME S - - . =
1v) Disputed Dues - Others = = - = =
Total - 101.74 - - 101.74
T e
Disclosures Required under Section 22 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006
Particulars As at ﬁs;l
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

(1) Principal amount remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end of the accounting year 629 0,62

(1) Interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end of the accounting vear

(ii1) The amount of mierest paid along with the amounts of the payment made to the supplier beyond the appomted day

(1v) The amount of interest due and payable for the year

(v} The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of the accounting year

(v1) The amount of further interest due and payable even in the succeeding vear, until such date when the mterest dues as above are
actually pmd

Dues to Micro and Small Enterprises have been determined on the basis of information collected by the Management

: 105834

MUIABA]
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23  Other Current Liabilities
} As at As at
sionds March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Advances from Customers 0.09 -
Statutory Dues Payable 117.12 56.46
Total 117.21 56.46
24 Provisions
g As at As at
Particulars
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Provision for Employee Benefits:
Gratuity (Unfunded) 0.13 0.09
Leave Encashment 0.09 0.05
Employee Dues 2.84 0.96
Other Provisions:
Other Dues 233.73 -
Total 236.79 1.10
25 Current Tax Liabilities (Net)
Particulars At e
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Provision for Income Tax (Net) 74.63 19.21
Total 74.63 19.21

FRN ; 10583aW )2
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26 Revenue From Operations

For the Period Ended

For the Year Ended

PRECRIS March 31,2024 March 31,2023
Sale of Services

-Contract 1.900.94 1,550.73

-Project Management Consulting Service 57.98 110.66
Unbilled Revenue 422.63 77.42
Other Operating Revenue

-Rental 4.43 4.43
Total 2,385.98 1,743.24

27 Other Income
Paitictilin For the Period Ended For the Year Ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Interest Income:
From Fixed Deposit with Banks 8.17 4.73
From Unsecured Loan 9.59 1.76
Others:
Sale Of Coffee Beans 13.18 2.02
Provision for ECL 1.45
Miscellaneous Income - 5.72
Total 32,39 14.23




Denta Water and Infra Solutions Limited

(Formerly known as Denta Properties and Infrastructure Private Limited)
CIN: U70109KA2016PLC097869

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

(All amounts in ¥ Million, unless otherwise stated)

28 Cost of Raw Materials Consumed
Baitiaiar For the Period Ended For the Year Ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Materials consumed
Opening Stock 64.98 33.59
Add: Purchases 748.21 621.92
Add: Construction Expenses* 901.72 454.49
Less: Closing Stock 195.13 64.98
Total 1,519.78 1,045.02
*Construction Expenses
Parti For the Period Ended For the Year Ended
articulars
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Equipment Hire Charges 34.80 30.83
Power & Fuel Expenses 30.15 37.72
Site Labour Charges 104.51 91.19
Site Running Expenses 53.34 26.10
Site Technical & Professional Charges 36.02 29.37
Sub- Contract Charges 641.45 238.50
Vehicle Insurance Charges 0.20 -
Transportation Charges 1.25 0.78
Total 901.72 454.49
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29 Employee Benefits Expense

— For the Period Ended For the Year Ended
nriicainta March 31, 2024 March 31,2023
Salaries, Bonus. Commission and Allowances 29.87 8.43
Director's Remuneration 4.30 1.86
Contribution to Provident and Other Funds 1.46 0.53
Gratuity 0.28 0.21
Leave Encashment Expense 0.30 0.23
Total 36.21 11.26
30 Finance Costs
Pasitoaliios For the Period Ended| For the Year Ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Interest 5.07 0.90
Other Charges - 0.03
Total 5.07 0.93
31 Depreciation and Amortisation
Paiticalirs For the Period Ended For the Year Ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Property Plant & Equipment 4.79 3.69
Intangibles 0.06 0.02
Total 4.85 3.71
32 Other Expenses
Ptk For the Period Ended For the Year Ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Insurance Expense 0.43 0.13
Printing and Stationery 0.16 0.02
Travelling and Conveyance Expenses 0.12 0.03
Legal and Professional Fees 10.26 0.18
Rent 0.08 0.12
Rates and Taxes 7.10 3.93
Repairs and Maintenance
- Buildings - 0.15
- Office 0.26 0.33
- Vehicle 052 0.06
Bank Charges 0.20 -
Property Tax 0.88 0.12
Auditor's Remuneration:
- I"‘ar Statutory ﬂ.«udil 1.61 1.50
- For Other Audits 0.92 0.80
CSR Expenditure 10.41 5-52
Commission 0.63 I'Zfl
Provision for Expected Credit Loss - 0.80
Miscellaneous Expenses 0.52 ".41
Road Tax (}‘60 -
Adminstration Charges 3'60
?;en:st on Creditors A CAWAZN\ 0.32 -
L @Fﬁ Y ¥ ﬁ\ 38,61 17.36

<L L
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33 Contingent Liability

For Bank Guarantee given by Bank on behalf of the Company

. As at As at
Farticuines Mareh 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Bank Guarantee’s issued by State Bank of India, SME Branch 264.49 238.90
For Income Tax
As at As at
FREtentans Mareh 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Income Tax Demand for Assessment Year 2021-2022 297 2.81
(The Company has Filed the Response Showing Disagreement towards
the Demand Raised by the Income Tax Department)
Income Tax Demand for Assessment Year 2022-2023 0.51 -
For Indirect Tax
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Intimation to pay Tax/Interest/Penalty under section 74 for period April 2.2 -
23 to November 23
Litigation Matters With Small Causes Court Case
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
This Suit has been filed under section 166 of Motor Vehicle Act, 1989, 5.00 -

dated 04.11.2023 before the Chief Judge. Court of Small Causes. Next
hearing date is 18.04.2024
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34 Ratio
As at March 31, 2024
. € Sl As mt As at Variance| Reason for Variance
Sr. No|Ratio |Numerator Denominator mcrin | Hclosiuaty March 31,2024 March 31,2023 %] (In case of deviation for more than
(Rs.) (Rs.) 289
Mainly due to high increase in Cumrent
I |Cursent Ratio Total Current Assets Tolal Current Liabililics 172091 34408 ile 420 126.15% )| Liabilities in comparision of Current
Asset
; 3 ? 7 o |Mainky due 1o high increase in Equity
2 |Debtto-Equity Ratio Debt Consists of Borowings [ Total Equity §62 1,643.26 0.01 0.0 B2 e 1._3"‘ i 4
Y i Profil aficr Tax for the Year Less|, s, 5 150,| Mainty due 10 increase in Equity in
3 |Return on Equity Ratiolin %4} Profiranco Dividend (if any) Avernge Total Equity 604 68 1,343 40 0.45 063 (26.35%)) son of Profits
4 |inventory Tumover Ratio Revenues from Operations Average lnventory 2.385.98 130.06 18.38 16 14.08% |-
5 |Receivables Tumover Ratio Revenues from Operations Average Accounts Receivable| 2,385 98 243 08 982 952 3.06%|-
6 |Pavables Tumover Ratio Total Purchases Ay Trade Pavables 1.519.78 107.04 14.20 15.19 (6.32%)
Mainly due 1o incresse in Revenue in
7 [Net Working Capital Tumnover Ratio  |Revenues from Operstions Working Capital 23RS 08 1.176 83 203 292 {30.67%) | comparision of Increase in Working
&  |Net Profit Ratiolin %) ]Ncl Pﬂ !Rm‘mucs from ations 604 68 2.385.9% .25 0.29 {11.38%)]-
9 |Return on Capital Employed Ratio TE:';“H'E belbieTulorst S8, ool Brugioood g1801| 163243 0,50 064 (22.22%)]-
As at March 31,2023
3 As at| As at Variance| Reason for Variance
Se. No [Ratio N Denominator Numerstor| Denominator| vy 31 20230 March 31, 2022 %| (In ease of deviation for more than
(Rs.) (Rs.) 2505
Mainly due to merease in total current
1 |Current Ratio Total Cumrent Assets Total Curvent Liabilities 77831 181 40 429 52 49 66%)|linbilitics and decrease in total curreni]
assets during the period.
2 |Debi-to-Equity Ratio Debt Consists of Borrowings __ [Total Equity 1152 104354 0.01 - 0.00%)-
: G Profit after Tax for the Year Less . . - |Mainly due to incrense in profit for the|
3 |Re R 2 : 3.9 h3 2 24% =
Hieacoe Bl Ratiatia %) Preference Dividend (if any ) fverige Total Enoity e Cil L He daam) vear and increase in average total equity
Average Inventory L45.02 64 98 16.08 19.9] (19.23%)].
Mainly due o increase in revenue from
Average Accounts Receivable| 1,743 24 183.03 952 1395 (31.74%) |operation and increase in average trade]
receivables during the vear.
Average Trade Pavables LAM3.0 68 80 15.19 19.09 (20.42%)]-
Wcl'l(gg ('!Ei‘lal 1743 24 596.91 02 271 T.87%)-
Revenues from ations 498 45 1.743.24 .29 0.32 (10.80%5)]-
Capital Emploved 6RO 12 1,055.18 064 0.9% (31.845)| Mainly due o decrease in net of earing
during the vear
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35 Emplovee Benefit Obligations

i. Defined Contribution Plans:
The following amount recognized as an expense in Statement of profit and loss on account of provident fund and

other funds. There are no other obligations other than the contribution payable to the respective authorities.

. For the Period Ended For the Year Ended
Ewrticalars Mareh 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Contribution to Provident Fund 1.28 0.45
Contribution to ESIC 0.18 0.09

ii. Defined Benefit Plan:

The Company has a unfunded defined benefit gratuity plan. The gratuity plan is governed by the Payment of
Gratuity Act, 1972. Under the Act, employee who has completed five years of service is entitled to specific
benefit. The level of benefits provided depends on the member's length of service and salary at retirement age.
Every employee who has completed five years or more of service gets a gratuity on departure at 15 days salary
(last drawn salary) for each completed year of service as per the provision of the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972
with total ceiling on gratuity of % 20,00,000.

The following tables summaries the components of net benefit expense recognised in the Statement of profit and
loss and the funded status and amounts recognised in the balance sheet for the gratuity plan:

Assets and Liabilities

; As at As at
Particul
i i March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Defined Benefit Obligation 0.77 0.26
Fair Value Of Plan Assets - -
Effect of Assets Ceiling if any - =
Net Liability(Asset) 0.77 0.26
Bifurcation Of Liability
Particulars e Auat
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Current Liability 0.13 0.09
Non-Current Liability 0.63 0.17
Net Liability(Asset) 0.77 0.26
Income/Expenses Recognized during the Period/ Year
Pavilcalars For the Period Ended For the Year Ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Employee Benefit Expense 0.28 0.21
Other Comprehensive Income 0.23 (0.06)

Valuation Assumptions

Financial Assumptions

Particiilis For the Period Ended For the Year Ended
. March 31,2024 M h 31,20
Discount Rate 7.20% p.a. = arc7.40% .2:
Salary Growth Rate 5“; FRA o\ 7.00% pAd2 27 \\7.00% p.a.

)
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Valuation Results

Assets and Liability (Balance Sheet Position)

- As at As at
Particup March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Present Value of Defined Benefit Obligation 0.77 0.26
Fair Value of Plan Assets = =
Net Defined Benefit Liability/(Assets) 0.77 0.26
Bifurcation of Net Liability

) As at As at
EREiIS March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Current (Short Term) Liability 0.13 0.09
Non Current (Long Term) Liability 0.63 0.17
Net Defined Benefit Liability/(Assets) _0.77 0.26
Detailed Disclosures
Funded Status of the Plan

N As at As at
i g March 31, 2024 March 31,2023
Present Value of Unfunded Obligations 0.77 0.26
Present Value of Funded Obligations - -
Fair Value of Plan Assets = %
Net Defined Benefit Liability/(Assets) 0.77 0.26

Profit and Loss Account for the Period / Year

Particulars

For the Period Ended

For the Year Ended

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
|Service Cost:
Current Service Cost 0.26 0.20
Past Service Cost - -
Loss/(Gain) on Curtailments and Settlement - -
Net Interest Cost 0.02 0.01
Total Included in 'Employee Benefit Expenses/(Income) 0.28 0.21

Other Comprehensive Income for the period / Year

For the Period Ended

For the Year Ended

Return on Plan Assets Excluding Amounts Included in Interest
Income

Sikkifeutars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Components of Actuarial Gain/Losses on Obligations:

Due to Change in Financial Assumptions 0.02 (0.03)
Due to Change in Demographic Assumption - -
Due to Experience Adjustments 0.21 (0.03)

Amounts Recognized in Other Comprehensive (Income) /
Expense
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36

Reconciliation of Defined Benefit Obligation

For the Period Ended For the Year Ended
FAFRIaTe March 31,2024 March 31,2023
Opening Defined Benefit Obligation 0.26 0.12
Transfer in/(out) Obligation - =
Current Service Cost 0.26 0.20
Interest Cost 0.02 0.01
Components of Actuarial Gain/losses on Obligations: - -
Due to Change in Financial Assumptions 0.02 (0.03)
Due to Change in Demographic Assumption - -
Due to Experience Adjustments 0.21 (0.04)
Past Service Cost - -
Loss (gain) on Curtailments o £
Liabilities Extinguished on Settlements - -
Liabilities Assumed in an Amalgamation in the Nature of
Purchase - -
Exchange Differences on Foreign Plans - -
Benefit Paid from Fund 5 -
Benefits Paid by Company - -
Closing Defined Benefit Obligation 0.77 0.26
Reconciliation of Net Defined Benefit Liability/(Assets)
Particulars asat Aast

March 31. 2024 March 31, 2023

Net Opening Provision in Books of Accounts 0.26 0.11
Transfer in/(out) Obligation - -
Transfer (in)/out Plan Assets - -
Employee Benefit Expense as per 3.2 0.28 0.21
Amounts Recognized in Other Comprehensive (Income) / 0.23 (0.06)
Benefits Paid by the Company - B
Contributions to Plan Assets - -
Closing Provision in Books of Accounts 0.77 N 0.26

Expected Future Cashflows (Undiscounted)

Particulars

For the Period Ended

For the Year Ended

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Year | Cashflow 0.13 0.09
Year 2 Cashflow 0.00 0.00
Year 3 Cashflow 0.01 0.00
Year 4 Cashflow 0.09 0.00
Year 5 Cashflow 0.07 0.05
Year 6 to Year 10 Cashflow 0.24 0.06

Segmental Information

In accordance with Ind-AS 108, 'Operating Segments', the Company does not have a business segment. Further, the

Company operates in India and accordingly no disclosures are required under second
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37 Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

As per Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, a CSR committee has been formed by the Company. The areas for
CSR activities are eradicating hunger, poverty and malnutrition, promoting preventive health care including
preventive health care, ensuring environmental sustainability education, promofing gender equality and
empowering women and other activities. The amount has to be expended on the activities which are specified in

Schedule VII of the Companies Act, 2013,

Details of CSR Expenditure required to be Spent and Amount Spent are as under:

Particulars For the Period Ended For the Year Ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Gross amount required to be spent by the company during the
year as per Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with 6.72 4.48
schedule VII "

Cumulative CSR Expenditure Required to be Spent 5.67 4.48
Amount Spent during the Year

(i) Construction/Acquisition of any Asset 10.41 5.52
(ii) On Purposes other than (i) above

Total 10.41 552
Excess Spent of Previous Year (1.04) 0.00
Total of Shortfall / (Excess)* _(4.73) (1.04)
Reason for Shortfall- Will be Transferred within 6 Months S

from the end of the Financial year - -




Denta Water and Infra Solutions Limited

(Formerly known as Denta Properties and Infrastructure Private Limited)
CIN: UT0109KA2016PLC097869

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

(All amounts in ¥ Million, unless otherwise stated)

38 Financial Instruments

Financial Instrument by Category

The Carrying Value and Fair Value of Financial Instrument by Categories as of March 31, 2024 were as follows:

X At Amortised Cost | At Fair Value Through | At Fair Value Through| Total Carrying Value
Particulars Profit and Loss oclt
Assets:
Cash and Cash Equivalents 125.77 - - 125.77
Bank Balances Other than Cash and Cash Equivalents 503.82 - - 503.82
Trade Receivables 254.63 - - 254.63
Other Financial Assets 38.75 - - 38.75
Loans 1.80 - - 1.80
Investments 68.63 - - 68.63
Total 993.40 - - 993.40
Liabilities:
Borrowing 8.62 - - 8.02
Trade and Other Payables 112.33 - B 112.33
Total 120.95 - - 120.95

The Carrying Value and Fair Value of Financial Instrument by Categories as of March 31, 2023 were as follows:

At Amortised Cost

At Fair Value Through

At Fair Value Through

Total Carrying Value

Particulars Profit and Loss 0cCI

Assets:

Cash and Cash Equivalents 359.07 - - 359.07
Bank Balances Other than Cash and Cash Equivalents 4.12 . - 4.12
Trade Receivables 231.52 - - 231.52
Other Financial Assets 5.25 B - 525
Loans 0.15 - - 0.15
Investments 66.29 - - 66.29
Total 666.40 - - 666.40
Liabilities:

Borrowing 11.52 - - 11.52
Trade and Other Payables 101.13 - - 101.13
Total 112.65 - E 112.65

39 Fair Value Hierarchy

Level 1 - Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
Level 2 — Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, cither direetly (i.c. as prices) or indirectly (i.e.

derived from prices).

Level 3 - Inputs for the assets or liabilities that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs).

The following Table Presents Fair Value Hierarchy of Assets and Liabilities Measured at Fair Value on a Recurring basis as at March 31, 2024

Partieuiars As at] Fair value measurement at end of the reporting vear using
March 31, 2024] Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Assets /Liabilities Measured at Fair Value
Financial Assets:
Non Current Investments - % - =

The following Table Presents Fair Value Hierarchy of Assets and Liabilities Measured at Fair Value on a Recurring basis as at March 31, 2023

Particulars As at| Fair value measurement at end of the reporting year using
March 31, 2023 Level I Level 2 Level 3
Assets /Liabilities Measured at Fair Value
Financial Assets:
Non Current Investments - - - &

There have been no transfers among Ley;
The management assegsed that cadfeyd
approximate their carryipg amouny( Jatgél

:vel 2 and Level 3 during the period.

nancial liabilities
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40 Financial Risk Management Objectives and Policies

The risk management policies of the Company are established to identify and analyse the risks faced by the Company, to set appropriate risk limits and
controls, and to monitor risks and adherence to limits. Risk management policies and systems are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market conditions
and the Company’s activities.

The Management has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Company’s risk management framework,

In performing its operating, investing and financing activities, the Company is exposed to the Credit risk. Liquidity risk and Market risk.

Carrying Amount of Financial Assets and Liabilities:
The following table summaries the carrying amount of financial assets and liabilities recorded at the end of the period by categories:

For the Period Ended For the Year Ended
Fartionlars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Financial Assets
Non Current Investment 68.63 66.29
Cash and Cash Equivalent 125.77 359.07
Bank Balances Other than Cash and Cash Equivalents 503.82 4.12
Trade Receivables 254.63 231.52
Other Financial Assets 136.09 99.60
At End of the Year 1,088.94 760.60
Financial Liabilities
Trade Payables 112.33 101,74
Other Financial Liabilities 117.21 56.46
At End of the Year 229.54 158.20

Market Risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Market risk
comprises three types of risk: interest rate risk. currency risk and other price risk, such as equity price risk and commodity risk. Financial instruments
affected by market risk include loans and borrowings, deposits and derivative financial instruments,

Credit Risk on Financial Assets

Financial assets that are potentially subject to concentrations of credit risk and failures by counterparties to discharge their obligations in full or in a timely
manner consist principally of cash balances with banks, cash equivalents and receivables, and other financial assets, The maximum exposure (o credit risk is:
the total of the fair value of the financial instruments and the full amount of any loan payable commitment at the end of the reporting year. Credit risk on cash
balances with banks is limited because the counterparties are entities with acceplable credit ratings. Credit risk on other financial assets is limited because the
other parties are entities with acceptable credit ratings.

As disclosed in Note 10, cash and cash equivalents balances generally represent short term deposits with a less than 90-day maturity.

As part of the process of setting customer credit limits, different credit terms are used. The average credit period generally granted to trade receivable
customers is about 90-360 days. But some customers take a longer period to settle the amounts,

Exposure to Credit Risk

Financial Asset for which Loss Allowance is Measured using Expected Credit Loss Model

Peiiealars For the Period Ended|  For the Year Ended|
March 31, 2024 Mareh 31, 2023
Financial Assets
Non Current Investment 68.63 66.29
Cash and Cash Equivalent 125.77 359.07
Bank Balances Other than Cash and Cash Equivalents 503.82 4,12
Trade Receivables 254.63 231.52
Other Financial Assels 136.09 99.60
At End of the Year 1,088.94 760.60
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41

42

Forcign Currency Risk

The functional currency of the Compnay is the 2. These Financial Statements are presented in 2.

Duning the reporting period, the company engaged in a singular foreign currency transaction involving the purchase of software. This transaction resulted in a foreign exchange loss of Rs.

6,016/- which has been duly 1in the fi ial st

The company does not have regular foreign currency transactions, and hence, the foreign currency risk is limited to this particular event. The loss recognized reflects the difference in exchange
rates between the transaction date and the settlement date,

Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fl b of ¢l in market i rales.
Company has interest rate risk exposure mainly from changes in rate of interest on borrowing & on deposit with bank. The interest rate are disclosed in the respective notes to the financial
statements of the Company. The following table analyse the breakdown of the financial assets and liabilities by type of interest rate:

As at
March 31, 2023

As at

Particulars March 31, 2024

Financial Assets

Interest Bearing - Fixed Interest Rate
- Non Current Fixed Deposit
- Current Fixed Deposit

94.35
4.12

97.34
503.82

Financial Liabilities
Interest bearing
Borrowings - Floating interest rate

11.52

- Working capital loan in rupee

Interest Rate Sensitivity

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in interest rates on that portion of loans and borrowings affected, after the excluding the credit exposure for
which interest rate swap has been taken and hence the interest rate is fixed. With all other variables held constant. the Company's profit before tax is affected through the impact on floating rate
borrowings, as follows:

As at
March 31, 2023

As at

Parii
articulars March 31, 2024

Interest Rate
Increase by 100 bps Points s ]
Decrease by 100 bps Points & =

Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk is the rigk that the Company may not be able to meet its present and future cash and collateral obligations without incurring unacceptable losses. The Company’s objective is to.
at all times maintain optimum levels of liquidity to meet its cash and collateral requirements. The Company closely monitors its liquidity position and deploys a robust cash management
system. [t maintains adequate sources of financing including debt and overdraft from banks at an optimised cost.

The Company maximum exposure 1o credit risk for the components of the balance sheet at 31 March 2024 and 31 March 2023 is the carrying amounts  The liquidity risk is managed on the
basis of expected maturity dates of the financial liabilities. The average credit period taken to settle trade payables is about 90 days. The other payables are with short-term durations. The
carmying amounts are assumed to be a reasonable approximation of fuir value, The following table analysis financial linbilities by remaining contractual maturities:

More than 3 Month

Less than 3 More then 1 Year but
Particulars On demand | but Less m::t:: Boss By S vears More than 5 vears Total
Year ended March 31, 2024
Borrowings = 0.76 237 549 . 862
Other Financial Liabilities - - - - - -
Trade and Other Payables - 79.73 24.79 781 - 11233
Total - 80.48 2716 13.30 - 120.95
Year ended March 31, 2023
Borrowings - 0.70 2,19 8.63 - 11.52
Other Financial Liabilities - - - a - -
Trade and Other Payables - 84.98 13.49 2.66 . 101,13
Total - B5.68 15.68 11.29 - 112.65

._-\tﬂ present, the Company does expects to repay all liabilities at their contractual maturity. In order to meet such cash commitments, the operating activity is expected to generate sufficient cash
mriows, ’
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44 Capital Management

For the purpose of the Compamy's capital management. capital includes issued equity capital, share premium and all other equity reserves attributable to the equity holders. The primary

objective of the Company’s capital management is to maximise the shareholder value.

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in light of changes in economic conditions and the requirements of the financial covenants. To maintain or adjust the
capital structure, the Company may adjust the dividend payment to sharcholders, retum capital to sharcholders or issue new shares, The Company monitors capital using a gearing ratio,
which is net debt divided by total capital plus net debt. The Company's policy is to keep optimum  gearing ratio. The Company includes within net debt, interest bearing loans and borrowings,

trade and other payables, less cash and cash equivalents, excluding discontinued operations.

- As at As at
Lo thniors March 31, 2024 _March 31, 2023}
Borrowings 862 11.52
Trade Payables 112.33 101.74
|Less: Cash and Cash Equivalents 1125.77) (359.07)
Net Debt (a) (4.82) (245.81)
Total Equity
Total Member's Capital 1.643.26 1,043.54
Capital and Net Debt (b) 1,638.44 797.73
Gearing Ratio (%) (a/b)* 100 (0.29) !30.3] I

In order to achieve this overall objective, the Company's capital management, amongst other things, aims to ensure that it meets financial covenants attached to the interest-bearing loans and
borowings that define capital structure requirements. Breaches in meeting the financial covenants would permit the bank to immediately call loans and borrowings. There have been no

breaches in the financial covenants of any interest-bearing loans and borrowing in the current period.

No changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes for managing capital during the period/vears ended March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023

45  Income Tax

The major components of income tax expense for the vears are:
'Pﬂrli(ulars

As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Current Income Tax:
Current Income Tax Charge 21564 181.81
Previous Year Tax (7.43) 3.25
208.21 185.06
Deferred Tax:
Relating to Origination and Reversal of Temporary Differences 0.95 (4.42)
I Tax Exj Reported in the Statement of Profit or Loss 209.16 180.64

The tax rate used for the reconciliation above is the corporate tax rate pavable by corporate entity in India on taxable profits under the Indian tax law. The Company elected to exercise the
option permitted under Section 115BAA of the Income-tax Act, 1961 as introduced by the Taxation Laws (Amendment) ordinance, 2019 in FY 2020-21, which gives a one time irreversible
option to domestic companies for payment of corporate tax at reduced rates. Accordingly, the Company has re-measured its deferred tax asset (net) basis the rate prescribed in the said section.

A Reconciliation of income tax provision to the amount computed by applying the statutory income tax rate to the income before Income taxes is summarized as follow:

Particulars Avis b
March 31, 2024 March 31, znzs'
Profit Before Income Tax B13.84 679.19
Rate of ncome Tax* 25.17% 25.17%
Computed Expected Tax Expenses 204.83 170.94
Additional Allowances for Tax Purpose (3.08) (1.73)
Expenses Not Allowed for Tax Purposes 381 267
Disallowance of Expense due to IND AS Adjustments - 031
Income Tax on Parnership Firm Income 1.43 -
k!nteresl Under Sec 234B 1.76 7.74
Interest Under Scc 234C 6.88 1 .88
Current Income Tax 215.64 181.81
*Applicable statutory tax rate for financial Year
The Gross Movement in the Current Income Tax Asset( Liability) for the Period/Y ear ended March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023 is as follows:
-2 o.M RE JOTI0
Particulars Asal
March 31, 2024
Net Current Income Tax Asset/(Liability) at the Beginning 19.21
Income Tax Paid '
(152.79
Previous Year Tax Adjustment (7 43:
Current Tax Expenses 21 5:6:1
Net Current Income Tax Asset/( 74.63
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46 Estimates
The estimates at March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023 are consistent with those made for the same dates in accordance with Ind As (afier adjustments to reflect any differences in accounting
policies)

47  Balances in the accounts of trade receivables, loans and advances, trade payables and other current liabilitics are subject to confirmation / reconciliation. if any. The management does not
expect any material adjustment in respect of the same effecting the fi inl on such iliation / adju

48 There was no impainment loss on the fixed assets on the basis of review carried out by the management in accordance with Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS)-36 *Impairment of Assets.

49  Earnings Per Share

Basic EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit for the year attributable to equity holders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. The weighted
average number of equity shares outstanding during the year and for all the years presented is adjusted for events, that have changed the number of equity shares omstanding, without a
corresponding change in resources.

Diluted EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit attributable to equity holders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year plus the weighted averape
number of equity shares that would be issued on conversion of all the dilutive potential equity shares into equity shares.

The following reflects the income and share data used in the basic and diluted EPS computations:

" As at| Asat

Pacsicubuirs March 31, znza] March 31, zuzal
Net Profit for the vear attributable to equity 604.68 498.55
‘Weighted average number of equity shares for basic and
diluted earning per share (No's)
Opening No. of equity share for the period / year 4.80 4.80
No. of bonus equity share 14.40 14.40
Total weighted average number of equity share 19.20 19.20
Face Value per Share 10 10
Basic and Diluted Eamings per shares 3149 2597

“105834W
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50 RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES
Name of Related Parties and Nature of Relationship:

Description of Relationship

Names of Related Parties

(i) Key Management Personnel (KMP)

Promoter
Sowbhagyamma

Sujith TR

C Mruthyunjaya Swamy
HemaHM

Director

Sowbhagyamma (Resigned w.e.f. November 30, 2023)
G Manjunath

Nista U Shetty

Manish Shetty

Pradeep N

R Narendra Babu

Gopalkrishna Kumaraswamy

(ii) Relatives of KMP

Prabhu H M
Chandrashekariah
Dr Gurumurthy
Thontadarya

H M Viswanath
Anusha M
Rajashekar Shivanna
Sumithramma B D
Indu T R

S. Sudarshan

Sarva Mangalamma
Siddalinga Devaru
C Mangala

C Mahadevi

(iii) Entities in which KMP or relatives of KMP can exercise significant influence

RPS ACC DPIPL Joint Venture

DPIPL SPML Joint Venture

DPIPL & JNS Joint Venture

R P SHETTY Joint Venture WITH DENTA PROPERTIES
Denta Engineers and Consultants HUF

JNS CONSTRUCTIONS

(iv) Company in which Directors was Interested

Bharadwaj Construction & Consultants
Coorguva Infra And Hospitality Private Limited

Uva Sands Private Limited .




Company in which| RE‘;‘P . 3&::;?0? Total Period April Satsiaeas
Sr. No. Nature of transactions director was gy . KMP / Directors | Relatives of KMP | 2023 to March 5
A KMP can exercise March 31, 2024
interested o : 2024
significant influence
| |Remuneration :-
Manish Shetty - - 27 - 72 272
Sowbhagyamma - - 0.15 - 0.15 0.15
2 |Machinery Rental Charges:-
R P Shetty Engineers And Contractors - 4.33 - - 433 -
3 |Technienl Services
Bharadwaj Construction & Consultants 21.74 - - - 21.74 0.55
Uva Sands Private Limited 1.88 - - - 1.88 1.04
4 |Contract:-
RPS ACC DPIPL Joint Venture - 246.63 - 246.63 97.44
5 |Salary:-
Prabhu H M - - - 0.60 0.60 0.05
6 |Commission:-
Prabhu H M - - 0.63 0.63 -
7  |Rent:-
Sowbhagyamma - - 0.05 - 0.05 0.14
Hema HM - - 0.14 - 0.14 0.11
8§ |Consuitancy Charges :
Denta Engineers and Consultants HUF - 11.33 - - 11.33 515
9 |Sitting Fees:
Pradeep N - - 0.12 - 0.12 -
Narendra babu - - 0.10 = 0.10 o
Gopal Krishna Kumar Swamy - - 0.11 - 0.11 -
10 |INS CONSTRUCTIONS - 5894 - - 5894
Total 23.62 321.23 3.39 1.23 349,47 107.36
Revenue 2,418.37 2,418.37 2,418.37 241837 2418.37 241837
% to Revenue 0.98 13.28 0.14 0.05 14.45 4.44
’ " ) Entities in which
Comypany s Wiieh KMP or relatives of Bal t
Sr. No.|Nature of transactio : 3 4 i y 1 f 5 i
ions director was e ——— KMP / Dircetors| Relatives of KMP| Total FY 2022-23 March 31. 2023
interested 2
significant influence
1 |Remuneration :-
Sowbhagyvamma - - 0,60 - 0.60 -
G Manjunath - - 0.50 - 050 -
Nista U Shetty - 5 0.30 - 0.30 :
Sujith TR - - 046 - 0.46 -
2 |Machinery Rental Charges:-
R P Shetty Engineers And Contractors - 10.39 = - 10.39 297
3 |Technical Services
Bharadwaj Construction & Consultants 10.09 - . s 10.09 10.09
Uva Sands Private Limited 1.04 - - - 1.04 0.56
4 |Commission Paid:-
Prabhu I M - - - 0.60 0.60 =
5 Contract:-
R F Shetty Engineers And Contractors - 281.38 - - 281.38 -
RPS ACC DPIPL Joint Venture ; 5342 . . 5342 ’
6 |Salary:-
Prabhu H M - - - 053 0.53 0.05
7 |Rent:-
Sowbhagyamma - - 0.07
. . - 0.07 o
Hema HM - - - 0.07 0.07 -
8 |Other Exp. Reimbursement :
Sowbhagyamma - = 0.12
Total 11.13 345.19 2,
B 05
Revenue 13.67
% to Revenue 1’75;:;; ]'75;'4_7 175747 1.757.47
19,64 0.12 0.78
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51

Other Statutory Information

a) The Company has not entered into any such transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during
the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961.

b) The Company has complied with the number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of Section 2 of the Act read with the Companies (Restriction on number of
Layers) Rules, 2017,

¢) The Company is not declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lenders.

d) The Company has not traded or invested in erypto currency or virtual currency during the financial year.

¢) The Company has not revalued its property, plant and equipment (including right-of-use assets) or intangible assets or both during the year,

f) No proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the Company for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act,
1988 (45 of 1988) and Rules made there under.

£) No loans or advances in the nature of loans are granted to promoters, dircctors, KMPs and the related parties (as defined under Companies Act, 2013.) either
severally or jointly with any other person.

Company has availed non fund based Bank Guarantee Facility from the banks amounting to  270.00/- Million which is sccured against the fixed deposit
amounting to X 51.87/- Million and balance amount secured against non current assets, Company had utilized the BG amounting Z 264 49/-,

Relationship with Struck off Companies
The company does not have any transactions with companies struck off under section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or section 560 of Companies Act, 1936.

Events after the End of the Reporting Year

The company has evaluated all events or transactions that occurred between reporting date March31,2024 and June 20, 2024, the date the financial statements
were authorized for issue by the Board of Directors.

Previous years figure have been regrouped/rearranged wherever necessary. to correspond with the current year classification / disclosures.

The consolidated balance sheet. consolidated statement of profit and loss, consolidated cash flow statement. consolidated statement of changes in equity.
consolidated statement of significant accounting policies and the other explanatory notes forms an integral part of the consolidated financial statements of the
Company.

These Consolidated Financial Statements were approved by Board in its meeting held on June 20, 2024,

Signatures to Notes 1 to 57

As per our report of even date

For ! wari and Co.
Aiartered Accountants
FRN: 105834W

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of Denta Water and Infra Solutions Limited
(Formerly known as Denta Properties and Infrastructure Private Limited)

w T |
- l\‘ 5
Sujith TR nish Shetty
Wholetime Director Managing Director
M. No. 144734 9075221

DIB, - 097774
A

Stijata Gonskar

Company Secretary
M. No.: A53988

ficf Financial Officer

Place: Mumbai Place: Bengaluru
Date : June 21, 2024 Date: June 20, 2024




